CENTURY GARDENS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 14, 2025
6:30 P.M.

Special District Services, Inc.
8785 SW 165™ Avenue, Suite 200
Miami, FL 33024

www.centurygardenscdd.org
786.347.2700 ext. 2027 Telephone
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free
561.630.4923 Facsimile




—

MmO nNw e

AGENDA
CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Mater Gardens Academy Charter School-Cafeteria Room
9010 NW 178" Lane
Miami, Florida 33018
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
October 14, 2025
6:30 p.m.

Call to Order

Proof of PUBLICAtION. ... e e Page 1

Establish Quorum

Additions or Deletions to Agenda

Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda

Approval of Minutes

1. May 13, 2025 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing..................coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn. .. Page 2
. Old Business

1.  Staff Report, as Required

New Business
1. Consider Resolution No. 2025-06 — Adopting Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Amended Budget.......... Page 6
2. Consider Resolution No. 2025-07 — Goals and Objectives Annual Report........................... Page 13
3. Consider Resolution No. 2025-08 - Interlocal Agreement for Local Govt. Publications............ Page 17
4. Discussion Regarding Lake Fountain Repairs...............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeen Page 27
5. Discussion Regarding Sidewalk Pressure Cleaning...............ooovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinaaanns Page 29

Administrative & Operational Matters
1. 2025 Legislative Update Memo — BCLMR..........cooiiiiii e Page 32
2. FINANCIALS. ...t Page 36

Board Member & Staff Closing Comments

Adjourn



CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Century
Gardens Community Development District (the “District”) will hold Regular Meetings in the
Mater Gardens Academy Charter School — Meeting Room, located at 9010 NW 178" Lane,
Miami, Florida 33018, at 6:30 p.m. on the following dates:

October 14, 2025
March 10, 2026
April 14, 2026
May 12, 2026
June 9, 2026
September 8, 2026

The purpose of these meetings is for the Board to consider any District business which may
lawfully and properly come before the Board. Meetings are open to the public and will be
conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law for community development districts.
A copy of the Agenda for any of the meetings may be obtained from the District’s website or by
contacting the District Manager at 786-347-2700 ext. 2027 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922.

From time to time one or two Board members may participate by telephone; therefore a speaker
telephone will be present at the meeting location so that the Board members may be fully
informed of the discussions taking place. Said meeting(s) may be continued as found necessary
to a time and place specified on the record.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these
meetings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to ensure
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record
includes the testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based.

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring
special accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact
the District Manager at 786-347-2700 ext. 2027 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven
(7) days prior to the date of the particular meeting.

Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice.

CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

www.centurygardenscdd.org

PUBLISH: THE MIAMI HERALD 10/03/25

Page 1



CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING
MAY 13,2025

A. CALL TO ORDER

The May 13, 2025, Regular Board Meeting of the Century Gardens Community Development District
(the “District”) was called to order at 6:30 p.m. in Mater Gardens Academy Charter School cafeteria
located at 9010 NW 178" Lane, Miami, Florida 33018.

B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been
published in the Miami Herald on September 20, 2024, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 2024/2025
Regular Meeting Schedule, as legally required.

C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

It was determined that the attendance of Chairman Nildo Ruiz, Vice Chairwoman Paola Batic (who
arrived at 6:33 p.m.), and Supervisors Alexander Morales, Abel Fernandez, and Luis Durango
constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with the meeting:

Staff in attendance included: District Manager Nancy Nguyen of Special District Services, Inc.; and
General Counsel Ginger Wald of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A

D. DISCUSSION REGARDING VACANCIES AND APPOINTMENTS TO FILL
VACANCIES

Ms. Nguyen reminded the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) that during the March 11, 2025,
Regular Board Meeting, Seats 3 (currently held by Abel Fernandez), 4 (currently held by Alexander
Morales), and 5 (currently held by Luis Durango) were declared vacant and the incumbents in those
seats are currently serving as holdovers until the appointment of a qualified elector to such seats. Ms.
Nguyen asked if any of the Board members would like to appoint a qualified elector to serve in these
seats.

A MOTION was made by Mr. Ruiz, seconded by Mr. Morales and unanimously passed appointing
Abel Fernandez to Seat 3, Alexander Morales to Seat 4, and Luis Durango to Seat 5; and such terms
of office will expire in November 2028.

E. ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE AND REVIEW NEW BOARD MEMBER DUTIES
AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Ms. Nguyen, Notary Public in the State of Florida, administered the Oath of Office to Messrs.
Fernandez, Morales, and Durango.

F. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

1 of 4 Page 2




As a result of the changes to the Board of the District, Ms. Nguyen recommended that re-election of
the District’s Officers take place. She provided the following slate of names for election:

Chairperson — Nildo Ruiz

Vice Chairperson — Paola Batic

Secretary/Treasurer — Nancy Nguyen

Assistant Secretaries — Abel Fernandez, Luis Durango, Alexander Morales, Armando
Silva and Gloria Perez

A motion was made by Mr. Ruiz, seconded by Mr. Morales and passed unanimously electing the
District’s Officers, as listed above.

G. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA

There were no additions or deletions to the agenda.

H. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda.

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. March 11, 2025, Regular Board Meeting Minutes

The minutes of the March 11, 2025, Regular Board Meeting were presented for approval.

A MOTION was made by Ms. Batic, seconded by Mr. Durango and unanimously passed approving
the minutes of the March 11, 2025, Regular Board Meeting, as presented.

NOTE: At approximately 6:35 p.m., Ms. Nguyen recessed the Regular Meeting and simultaneously
opened the Public Hearing.

J. PUBLIC HEARING
1. Proof of Publication

Ms. Nguyen presented proof of publication that notice of the Public Hearing had been published in
the Miami Herald on April 23, 2025, and April 30, 2025, as legally required.

2. Receive Public Comments on Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget
Ms. Nguyen opened the public comment portion of the Public Hearing to receive comments on the
2025/2026 fiscal year final budget and non-ad valorem special assessments. There being no
comments, Ms. Nguyen closed the public comment portion of the Public Hearing.

3. Consider Resolution No. 2025-04 — Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget
Ms. Nguyen presented Resolution No. 2025-04, entitled:

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-04

2 of 4 Page 3




A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
APPROVING AND ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 FINAL
BUDGET INCLUDING NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Ms. Nguyen stated that the document provides for approving and adopting the fiscal year 2025/2026
final budget and the non-ad valorem special assessment tax roll. A discussion ensued after which:

A MOTION was made by Ms. Batic, seconded by Mr. Durango and unanimously passed approving
and adopting Resolution No. 2025-04, as presented; thereby setting the 2025/2026 final budget and
non-ad valorem special assessment tax roll.

NOTE: At approximately 6:37 p.m., Ms. Nguyen closed the Public Hearing and simultaneously
reconvened the Regular Meeting.

K. OLD BUSINESS
1. Staff Report, as Required

There was no old business to discuss at this time.

L. NEW BUSINESS
1. Consider Resolution No. 2025-05 — Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Meeting Schedule

Ms. Nguyen presented Resolution No. 2025-05, entitled:
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,
ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2025/2026 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF SAID
DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Ms. Nguyen provided an explanation for the document and stated that the District would continue to
meet on the second Tuesday of select months, with the exception of the November 4, 2025, meeting
date. Ms. Nguyen explained that November 11, 2025, is Veterans’ Day so she elected November 4,
2025, as an alternate date. A discussion ensued after which:

A MOTION was made by Mr. Morales, seconded by Mr. Ruiz and unanimously passed approving
and adopting Resolution No. 2025-05, as amended (removing November 4, 2025, from the meeting
schedule); thereby setting the 2025/2026 regular meeting schedule and authorizing the publication of
the annual meeting schedule, as required by law.

M. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
1. Financial Report

3of4 Page 4




Ms. Nguyen presented the financials in the meeting book.
2. Reminder: 2024 Form 1 — Statement of Financial Interest (Due by July 1, 2025)

Board Members were reminded of the importance of electronically completing their individual 2024
Statement of Financial Interests Form 1 through the Florida Commission on Ethics Electronic
Financial Disclosure Management System (EFDMS). The deadline for submittal is July 1, 2025.

Board Members were also reminded to complete their 4-hour ethics training by December 31, 2025.
Ms. Nguyen stated that she would email the ethics training links provided to her by Ms. Wald’s firm.

N. BOARD MEMBER & STAFF CLOSING COMMENTS

Mr. Ruiz requested that Ms. Nguyen inform the Board of the irrigation systems discussion they had
recently. Ms. Nguyen advised that she was contacted by Mr. Ruiz requesting that the irrigation system
be inspected because he believed that the system was not operating properly. Mr. Ruiz and Ms.
Nguyen discussed a proposal received from the landscape contractor in late December 2024/early
January 2025 for necessary irrigation system repairs. Ms. Nguyen explained that the proposal was not
approved at the time it was received. She further explained that due to the lapsed time since that
inspection was conducted, there was a great possibility that there were additional irrigation system
repairs needed. Ms Nguyen has contacted the District’s landscaping contractor and requested that a
thorough irrigation system inspection be completed and a proposal for the required repairs be sent to
her for review. More information on this will be provided at a future meeting.

Ms. Nguyen stated that the dead trees and palms had been removed.
There were no further Board Member comments.

O. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, a MOTION was made Mr. Ruiz, seconded
by Ms. Batic and unanimously passed adjourning the meeting at 6:53 p.m.

ATTESTED BY:

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson

4 of4 Page S




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL
YEAR 2024/2025 BUDGET (“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT
TO CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Century Gardens Community Development
District (the “District”) is empowered to provide a funding source and to impose special
assessments upon the properties within the District; and,

WHEREAS, the District has prepared for consideration and approval an Amended
Budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT:

Section 1. The Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 attached hereto as
Exhibit “A” is hereby approved and adopted.

Section 2. The Secretary/Assistant Secretary of the District is authorized to execute

any and all necessary transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as
necessary, to comply with the intent of this Resolution.

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 14" day of October, 2025.

ATTEST: CENTURY GARDENS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: By:
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson

Page 6



Century Gardens
Community Development District

Amended Final Budget For
Fiscal Year 2024/2025
October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Page 7



CONTENTS

AMENDED FINAL OPERATING FUND BUDGET
AMENDED FINAL DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGET (SERIES 2007)

AMENDED FINAL DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGET (SERIES 2019)

AMENDED FINAL DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGET (SERIES 2024)

Page 8



AMENDED FINAL BUDGET

CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

OPERATING FUND

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025

OCTOBER 1, 2024 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

FISCAL YEAR AMENDED YEAR

2024/2025 FINAL TO DATE

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
REVENUES 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 10/1/24 - 9/29/25
Administrative Assessments 86,333 87,581 87,581
Maintenance A nents 73,697 73,702 73,702
Debt Assessments (Series 2007) 81,002 81,002 81,002
Debt Assessments (Series 2014) 203,164 203,165 203,165
Debt Assessments (Series 2019) 117,273 117,273 117,273
Other Revenues 0 0 0
Interest Income 720 9,700 9,539
TOTAL REVENUES $ 562,189 572,423 572,262
EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Supervisor Fees 5,000 1,800 1,800
Payroll Taxes 400 213 213
Management 28,848 28,848 28,848
Secretarial 4,200 4,200 4,200
Legal 9,000 9,000 7,643
Assessment Roll 6,000 4,000 4,000
Audit Fees 4,100 3,700 3,700
Insurance 7,400 6,874 6,874
Legal Advertisements 2,000 2,400 1,302
Miscellaneous 1,100 1,000 789
Postage 250 475 460
Office Supplies 700 500 447
Dues & Subscriptions 175 175 175
Trustee Fees 11,800 11,778 11,778
Continuing Disclosure Fee 500 500 500
Website Management 2,000 2,000 2,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $ 83,473 77,463 74,729
MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES
Lawn/Landscape Maintenance 33,000 49,000 47,084
Aquatic Lake Maintenance 5,200 5,200 4,961
Preserve Area 1,000 500 0
Irrigation Maintenance 3,500 3,500 2,982
Miscellaneous Maintenance (Pump Repairs, Animal Removal, etc.) 5,760 9,000 6,907
Electricity 3,300 2,208 2,208
Engineering/Inspections 2,000 2,500 2,201
Field Operations Management 1,500 1,500 1,500
Palm Treatment - Maint./Replacement 3,500 1,750 0
Pressure Cleaning 2,000 1,000 0
Improvements - Landscape/Forestry 6,115 3,150 0
Improvements - Reserve Contingency 2,400 2,400 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $ 69,275 81,708 67,843
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 152,748 159,171 142,572
REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES $ 409,441 413,252 429,690
Bond Payments (Series 2007) (76,385) (77,206) (77,206)
Bond Payments (Series 2014) (190,975) (193,647) (193,647)
Bond Payments (Series 2019) (111,350) (111,778) (111,778)
BALANCE $ 30,731 30,621 47,059
County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (10,777) (5,411) (5,411)
Discounts For Early Payments (21,554) (20,900) (20,900)
Excess/ (Shortfall) $ (1,600) 4,310 20,748
Carryover From Prior Year 1,600 1,600 0
Net Excess/ (Shortfall) $ - 5,910 20,748
FUND BALANCE AS OF 9/30/24 $215,317
FY 2024/2025 ACTIVITY $4,310
FUND BALANCE AS OF 9/30/25 $219,627

Notes

$1,600 Of Fund Balance Used To Reduce 2024/2025 Assessments.
$2,300 Of Fund Balance To Be Used To Reduce 2025/2026 Assessments.

10/1/2025 3:38 PM

Page 9




AMENDED FINAL BUDGET

CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2007)

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025

OCTOBER 1, 2024 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

FISCAL YEAR AMENDED YEAR
2024/2025 FINAL TO DATE
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
REVENUES 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 | 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 10/1/24 - 9/29/25
Interest Income 400 4,100 4,021
NAV Tax Collection 76,385 77,206 77,206
Total Revenues $ 76,785 | $ 81,306 | $ 81,227
EXPENDITURES
Principal Payments 40,000 40,000 40,000
Interest Payments 34,593 35,603 35,603
Bond Redemption 2,192 0 0
Total Expenditures $ 76,785 | $ 75,603 | $ 75,603
Excess/ (Shortfall) $ -1 9 5,703 | $ 5,625
FUND BALANCE AS OF 9/30/24 $92,676
FY 2024/2025 ACTIVITY $5,703
FUND BALANCE AS OF 9/30/25 $98,379

Notes

Reserve Fund Balance = $38,306*. Revenue Fund Balance = $60,073*.

Revenue Fund Balance To Be Used To Make 11/1/2025 Interest Payment Of $16,791.

* Approximate Amounts

Series 2007 Bond Information

Original Par Amount =
Interest Rate =

Issue Date =

Maturity Date =

Par Amount As Of 9/30/25 =

10/1/2025 3:38 PM

$1,145,000
5.05%
March 2007
May 2037

$665,000

Annual Principal Payments Due:

May 1st

Annual Interest Payments Due:

May 1st & November 1st

Page 10




AMENDED FINAL BUDGET
CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2019)

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025

OCTOBER 1, 2024 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

FISCAL YEAR AMENDED YEAR
2024/2025 FINAL TO DATE
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
REVENUES 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 | 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 | 10/1/24 - 9/29/25
Interest Income 400 4,100 3,989
NAV Tax Collection 111,350 111,778 111,778
Total Revenues $ 111,750 | $ 115,878 | $ 115,767
EXPENDITURES
Principal Payments 35,000 34,000 34,000
Interest Payments 76,010 76,669 76,669
Bond Redemption 740 0 0
Total Expenditures $ 111,750 | $ 110,669 | $ 110,669
Excess/Shortfall $ - $ 5,209 | $ 5,098
FUND BALANCE AS OF 9/30/24 $114,292
FY 2024/2025 ACTIVITY $5,209
FUND BALANCE AS OF 9/30/25 $119,501

Notes

Reserve Fund Balance = $27,837*. Revenue Fund Balance = $91,664*.
Revenue Fund Balance To Be Used To Make 11/1/2025 Principal Payment Of $35,000
And Interest Payment Of $38,005 (Total Of $73,005).

* Approximate Amounts

Series 2019 Bond Information

Original Par Amount =
Interest Rate =

Issue Date =

Maturity Date =

Par Amount As Of 9/30/25 =

10/1/2025 3:38 PM

$1,733,000
3.6% - 5.0%
January 2019
November 2049

$1,577,000

Annual Principal Payments Due:

November 1st

Annual Interest Payments Due:
May 1st & November 1st

Page 11




AMENDED FINAL BUDGET
CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2024)
FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025
OCTOBER 1, 2024 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

FISCAL YEAR AMENDED YEAR
2024/2025 FINAL TO DATE
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
REVENUES 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 10/1/24 - 9/29/25
Interest Income 100 2,900 2,842
NAV Tax Collection 190,975 193,647 193,647
Total Revenues $ 191,075 | $ 196,547 | $ 196,489
EXPENDITURES
Principal Payments 118,000 118,000 118,000
Interest Payments 72,050 67,708 67,708
Extraordinary Principal Payments/Bond Redemption 1,025 0 0
Total Expenditures $ 191,075 | $ 185,708 | $ 185,708
Excess/Shortfall $ -1$ 10,839 | $ 10,781
FUND BALANCE AS OF 9/30/24 $42,290
FY 2024/2025 ACTIVITY $10,839
FUND BALANCE AS OF 9/30/25 $53,129
Notes

Revenue Fund Balance = $53,129*.
Revenue Fund Balance To Be Used To Make 11/1/2025 Interest Payment Of $34,550.

* Approximate Amounts

Series 2024 Refunding Bond Information

Original Par Amount = $1,500,000 Annual Principal Payments Due:
Interest Rate = 5.00% May 1st

Issue Date = June 2024 Annual Interest Payments Due:
Maturity Date = May 2034 May 1st & November 1st

Par Amount As Of 9/30/25 = $1,382,000

10/1/2025 3:38 PM \% Page 12



RESOLUTION 2025-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
ADOPTING AN ANNUAL REPORT OF GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND
PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND STANDARDS; PROVIDING A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Century Gardens Community Development District (the “District”) is a
local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing under and pursuant to Chapters
189 and 190, Florida Statutes, as amended; and

WHEREAS, effective July 1, 2024, the Florida Legislature adopted House Bill 7013,
codified as Chapter 2024-136, Laws of Florida, and creating Section 189.0694, Florida Statutes;
and

WHEREAS, the District adopted Resolution 2024-07 on November 12, 2024, establishing
goals and objectives for the District and creating performance measures and standards to evaluate
the District’s achievement of those goals and objectives; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 189.0694, Florida Statutes, the District must adopt and
publish on its website an annual report prior to December 1% of each year, describing the goals and
objectives achieved by the district, as well as the performance measures and standards used by the
district to make this determination, and any goals or objectives the district failed to achieve.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has the annual report of the District’s goals, objectives,
and performance measures and standards attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A (the
“Annual Report”) and presented the Annual Report to the Board of the District; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) finds that it is in the best
interests of the District to adopt by resolution the attached annual report of the goals, objectives
and performance measures and standards.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE CENTURY GARDENS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT:

SECTION 1. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference are
incorporated into and form a material part of this Resolution.

SECTION 2. The District Board of Supervisors hereby adopts the Annual Report
regarding the District’s success or failure in achieving the adopted goals and objectives and directs
the District Manager to take all necessary actions to comply with Section 189.0694, Florida
Statutes.

SECTION 3. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other
provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

Page 13



SECTION 4. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in
effect unless rescinded or repealed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14" day of October, 2025.

ATTEST: CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Print name: Print name:
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors

Exhibit A: Annual Report of Performance Measures/Standards

Page 14



Exhibit A
Century Gardens Community Development District
2024/2025 Performance Measures and Standards Report

Program/Activity: District Administration

Goal:

Remain compliant with Florida Law for all district meetings

Objectives:

Notice all District regular meetings, special meetings, and public hearings.
Conduct all post-meeting activities.

District records retained in compliance with Florida Sunshine Laws.

Performance Measures:

All Meetings publicly noticed as required.
Achieved: Yes M No [
Meeting minutes and post-meeting action completed as evidenced by District
Management’s records.
Achieved: Yes M No [
District records retained as required by law, and readily available to the public.
Achieved: Yes M No [

Program/Activity: District Finance

Goal:

Remain Compliant with Florida Law for all district financing activities

Objectives:

District adopted fiscal year proposed budget by June 15 and the final fiscal year budget
by September 30.

District amended fiscal year budget within 60 days following the end of the fiscal year.
Process all District finance accounts receivable and payable

Support District annual financial audit activities

Performance Measures:

District adopted fiscal year proposed budget by June 15 and the final fiscal year budget
by September 30.
Achieved: Yes M No [J
District amended budget within 60 days following the end of the fiscal year.
Achieved: Yes M No [J
District accounts receivable/payable processed for the year.
Achieved: Yes M No [
“No findings” for annual financial audit
Achieved: Yes M No [J
o If“no” explain:

Page 15



Program/Activity: District Operations
Goal: Insure, Operate and Maintain District owned Infrastructure & assets

Objectives:
e Annual renewal of District insurance policy(s).

e Obtain all necessary contracted services for District operations and infrastructure.
e Determine all vendors are in compliance with contracts with District.

Performance Measures:
e District insurance policies reviewed and in place.

Achieved: Yes M No [

e Contracted Services obtained for all District operations.
Achieved: Yes M No [

e All District contracts in compliance.
Achieved: Yes M No [

Page 16



RESOLUTION 2025-08

A RESOLUTION OF THE CENTURY GARDENS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  DISTRICT (THE
"DISTRICT") RELATING TO THE INTERLOCAL
ACCESS AGREEMENT FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT
PUBLICATION OF LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS AND
PUBLIC NOTICES ON COUNTY DESIGNATED WEBSITE;
APPROVING SAME; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZED
SIGNATORIES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has found that cost of publishing
advertisements and public notices of the District on the Miami-Dade County website
(legalads.miamidade.gov) (the “County Designated Website”) is a lower cost alternative to the
cost of publishing advertisements and public notices in print in a newspaper.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 50.011 and 50.0311, Florida Statutes, the Board of
Supervisors is authorized and desires to publish certain advertisements and public notices of the
District on the County Designated Website;

WHEREAS, at its meeting on October 14, 2025, the Board approved the Interlocal
Access Agreement for Local Government Publication of Legal Advertisements and Public
Notices on County Designated Website (the “ILA”) between the District and Miami-Dade
County, Florida (the “County”), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A;

WHEREAS, the Board has authorized Nancy Nguyen, of Special District Services, Inc.,
as District Manager, or, in the alterative, Nildo Ruiz, as Chair of the Board of Supervisors of the
District, or Paola Batic, as Vice-Chair of the Board of Supervisors of the District, to execute the
ILA and any other documents related to the ILA; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager has the authority to take any and all actions related to
the ILA and utilization of the County Designated Website, including, but not limited to, the
publication of advertisements and public notices on behalf of the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT;

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated as findings of fact of the Board
of Supervisors.

Section 2. That Nancy Nguyen, of Special District Services, Inc., as District Manager,
or, in the alternative, Nildo Ruiz, as Chair of the Board of Supervisors of the District, or Paola
Batic, as Vice-Chair of the Board of Supervisors, are authorized, on behalf of the District, to
execute the ILA and any other documents related thereto, on behalf of the District.

Page 17



Section 3. The District Manager has the authority to take any and all actions related to
the ILA and utilization of the County Designated Website, including but not limited to the
publication of advertisements and public notices on behalf of the District.

Section 4. This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 14™ DAY OF OCTOBER, 2025.

ATTEST: CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Print Name: Print Name:

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chair / Vice-Chair, Board of Supervisors

Page 18



Interlocal Access Agreement for Local Government Publication of Legal
Advertisements and Public Notices on County Desighated Website

This Interlocal Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between
Miami-Dade County, Florida (“County”), a political subdivision of the State of Florida, and
Century Gardens Community Development District, a municipality, other unit of local
government or other political subdivision in the State of Florida (“Local Government”). The
parties to this agreement are solely the County and the Local Government (each a “Party,” and
collectively the “Parties”).

RECITALS

A. Section 50.011 of the Florida Statutes provides requirements relating to the
publication of legal notices, including requirements relating to the types of newspapers and
print publications that may be utilized for official legal advertisements and notices placed by
local governments; and

B. Section 50.011 also provides that such advertisements and notices may instead by
placed on a publicly accessible website, as provided in section 50.0311; and

C. Section 50.0311 in turn provides that “[a] governmental agency may use the
publicly accessible website of the county in which it lies to publish legally required
advertisements and public notices if the cost of publishing advertisements and public notices on
such website is less than the cost of publishing advertisements and public notices in a
newspaper”; and

D. Pursuant to section 50.0311, the County has decided to designate a publicly
accessibly website — legalads.miamidade.gov - for the publication of legally required
advertisements and public notices, provided the cost of publishing such advertisements and
notices on this website is less than the cost of publishing them in print; and

E. Local Government desires to utilize the County’s designated publicly accessible
website for the online publication of certain advertisements and notices, in accordance with
section 50.0311; and

F. The Parties wish to enter into this Agreement to facilitate the Local Government’s
use of the County’s publicly accessible website to publish certain legal advertisements and
public notices and to address, among other matters, costs, parameters, and indemnification.

TERMS

Now, therefore, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are approved and incorporated herein.

Page 19



2. Designation of Website. The County has designated legalads.miamidade.gov (“Website”)
as the publicly accessible website for the publication of legal advertisements and notices by
governmental agencies in Miami-Dade County, pursuant to section 50.0311 of the Florida
Statutes. At any time, the County may, in its sole discretion, choose to designate a different
website for this purpose. If the County does so, it shall provide notice in a manner of its choosing
to the Local Government and any such new designation shall be automatically effective upon the
date stated in County’s notice. Any such new designation shall not require amendment of this
Agreement. Such newly designated website shall be thereafter deemed the “Website” for
purposes of this Agreement.

3. Utilization of Website. The Local Government may utilize the Website for its publication
of legally required advertisements and public notices in accordance with the requirements of
section 50.0311 of the Florida Statutes, if and to the extent it elects to do so. Nothing in this
Agreement obligates the Local Government to utilize the Website for publication of any particular
advertisement or notice. For any advertisements and notices that the Local Government wishes
to publish on the Website, the County shall provide the Local Government with the ability to do
so in @ manner of the County’s choosing. All postings by the Local Government must include
contact information to ensure prompt identification of the responsible party. Separate and apart
from its use of the Website, the Local Government shall be solely responsible for the placement
of any advertisements or notices that the Local Government is required, or chooses, to publish
in a print publication and for any advertisements or notices that the Local Government provides
by mail or email pursuant to section 50.0311(6) or any other applicable law, rule, or regulation.

4, Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence upon the date it is fully executed by
the Parties (“Effective Date”) and shall continue until terminated by either Party as otherwise
provided herein for a period not to exceed five years, with a possible option to renew, as provided
herein.

5. Extensions. The County may extend this Agreement for two additional five-year terms
(each an “Extension Term”) on the same terms and conditions stated in this Agreement, though
costs may change, by sending notice to the Local Government at least 30 days prior to the
expiration of the then-current term. It is provided, however, that nothing herein shall be deemed
to preclude the Parties from entering into additional agreements in the future relating to the
Local Government’s use of the Website.

6. Compliance with Legal Requirements. Each Party shall comply with all applicable federal,
state, and local laws, codes, ordinances, rules, and regulations in performing its duties,
responsibilities, and obligations pursuant to this Agreement. For the duration of this Agreement,
the Local Government shall be solely responsible for verifying and ensuring its eligibility to utilize
the Website in accordance with section 50.0311 and for adherence to all applicable
requirements, obligations, duties, procedures, and conditions set forth in chapter 50 of the
Florida Statutes, including, but not limited to, section 50.0311, and in any other applicable
federal, state, or local law, rule, or regulation, as may be amended from time to time (“Legal

Page 20



Requirements”). The County shall have no responsibility for ensuring that the Local Government,
or its use of the Website, complies with such Legal Requirements or any other law, rule, or
regulation.

7. County Actions are Ministerial. The Local Government acknowledges that any and all
advertisements and notices published on the Website are prepared and published by the Local
Government and not the County, and that any and all actions of the County in conjunction with
or relating to the designation of the Website for use by the Local Government are, and shall be
construed at all times as being, purely ministerial acts.

8. Services Description. The County will provide the Local Government access to publishing
its legal advertisements and notices on the Website. The County will supply the software,
licensing, maintenance, and prerecorded online video trainings required to provide Local
Governments with access to the Website, with a maximum of two users each, to publish legal
advertisements and public notices. The Local Government will be responsible for promptly
notifying the County when any agents or employees of the Local Government should have their
access to the Website revoked. The County will maintain the email distribution list for users that
opt-in to receive email or direct mail from the County. However, the Local Government will be
responsible for maintaining its own email and first-class mailing lists or distribution as part of
Section 50.011 of the Florida Statutes. The County is not responsible for connectivity disruptions
or delays caused by circumstances beyond its control.

0. Training. The County will provide prerecorded online video training sessions that can be
accessed by the Local Government to assist with its use of the Website. As part of this Agreement,
the County may provide updates regarding new capabilities and features, if applicable.

10. Support. The Local Government will have access to the online FAQ page to review
answers to commonly asked questions. The County will provide support contact details, which
may include a contact group, form, or individual, at the start of the agreement upon onboarding.
County support hours are between the hours of 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday through Friday,
excluding observed County holidays. The County shall have the sole discretion to determine
whether support requests qualify as an emergency, exceed reasonable use or are outside the
scope of services. Urgent requests necessitating expedited processing outside of support hours
are subject to additional fees, as delineated in the current Communications and Customer
Experience Department (CCED) and Information Technology Department (ITD) rate sheets.
Support service does not include support for errors caused by third party products or applications
for which the County is not responsible.

11. Financial Responsibility. The Local Government shall bear all fees and costs relating to its
use of the Website, including, but not limited to, fees and costs associated with any software and
licensing, or website maintenance necessitated by Local Government’s use of the Website, and
any County administrative staff time required to facilitate Local Government’s use of the
Website. In a manner of its choosing, the County, or such entity designated by the County, shall
invoice the Local Government for such fees and costs and, upon receipt of such invoice, the Local

Page 21



Government shall be responsible for the timely payment of all such fees and costs. Additionally,
separate and apart from its use of the Website, the Local Government shall be solely responsible
for any and all costs associated with the placement of any advertisements or notices that the
Local Government is required, or chooses, to publish in a print publication and for any
advertisements or notices that the Local Government provides by mail or email pursuant to
section 50.0311(6) or any other applicable law, rule, or regulation. If the Local Government fails
to pay such fees and costs in a timely manner, the County may terminate the Local Government’s
access to the Website, and the County shall have no liability to the Local Government for such
termination or lack of access due to non-payment.

12. Costs. The annual necessary software, maintenance, and support costs for each Local
Government are estimated to be $707 per Local Government agent or employee user. This figure
represents an approximate estimate of the anticipated recurring annual costs, which may vary
from year-to-year, and nothing herein shall be deemed to preclude the County from charging the
Local Government the actual costs associated with its use of the Website in a given year, as
provided in paragraph 11. In addition, such costs may be subject to annual increases at the
County’s discretion, and the Parties agree that the estimated annual cost figure set forth in this
paragraph shall be adjusted and deemed amended herein accordingly.

13. Reimbursable Expenses. The Local Government will not be reimbursed for expenses it
bears unless expressly provided for in this Agreement.

14. Sovereign Immunity. Nothing herein is intended to serve as a waiver of sovereign
immunity by either Party nor shall anything included herein be construed as consent by either
Party to be sued by a third party in any matter arising out of this Agreement.

15. Indemnification. Local Government shall indemnify and hold harmless the County and all
of the County’s current, past, and future officers, agents, and employees (collectively,
“Indemnified Parties”) from and against any and all causes of action, demands, claims, losses,
liabilities, and expenditures of any kind, including attorneys’ fees, court costs, and expenses,
including through the conclusion of any appellate proceedings, raised or asserted by any person
or entity not a party to this Agreement, and (i) relating to the Local Government’s use of the
Website or the Local Government’s advertisements or notices published on the Website, or (ii)
caused or alleged to be caused, in whole or in part, by any breach of this Agreement by the Local
Government, or (iii) any intentional, reckless, or negligent act or omission of the Local
Government, its officers, employees, or agents, arising from, relating to, or in connection with
this Agreement or the Local Government’s use of the Website. The Local Government further
agrees and acknowledges that, from time to time, issues relating to, for example, technological
glitches or failures, hardware or software malfunction, connectivity, and loss of power may arise
and that such issues may impact the ability of the Local Government to use the Website to publish
advertisements and notices. The Local Government agrees and acknowledges that the County
shall not be liable for any such issues, and further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the
Indemnified Parties from and against any and all causes of action, demands, claims, losses,
liabilities, and expenditures of any kind, including attorneys’ fees, court costs, and expenses,

Page 22



including through the conclusion of any appellate proceedings, raised or asserted by any person
or entity relating to such issues. The obligations of this section shall survive the expiration or
earlier termination of this Agreement.

16. Termination. Either Party may terminate this Agreement without cause upon at least 90
days’ prior written notice to the other Party. This Agreement may also be terminated for cause
by the aggrieved Party if the Party in breach has not corrected the breach within 30 days after
receipt written or electronic notice of from the aggrieved Party identifying the breach. In
addition, if the publication of advertisements and notices on the Website is determined to be
illegal by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if the Florida Legislature modifies Florida law to
prohibit utilization of the County’s designated publicly accessible website for publication of such
advertisements and notices, this Agreement will be deemed automatically terminated upon such
finding becoming final or such law becoming effective, as applicable.

17. Public Records. The Parties acknowledge and agree that as political subdivisions of the
State of Florida, both Parties are subject to Florida’s Public Records Law, Chapter 119 of the
Florida Statutes. Nevertheless, the County is not the custodian of the Local Government’s records
and the Local Government acknowledges and agrees that the County does not assume
responsibility for handling or responding to any public records requests submitted to the Local
Government. Each Local Government shall be responsible for maintaining, in accordance with
the requirements of Florida law and retention schedules, all records associated with its own legal
advertisements and notices posted on the Website and for fulfilling public records requests
relating to such legal advertisements and notices. In the event that any confidential records or
materials are exchanged, the Parties shall endeavor to treat the other Party’s confidential
information as it would treat its own confidential information of a similar nature. In the event
that third party records are exchanged, the Parties mutually agree to inform the other Party of
any requirements or potential confidential nature of such records. The parties’ compliance with,
or good faith attempt to comply with, the requirements of Chapter 119 of Florida Statute shall
not be considered breach of this Agreement.

18. Notices. Unless expressly provided otherwise in another section of this Agreement, for
any notice to a Party to be effective under this Agreement, such notice must be sent via U.S. first-
class mail, with a copy sent contemporaneously via email, to the addresses listed below. Such
notice shall be effective upon mailing. A Party may at any time provide written notice to the other
Party designating a new address for receipt of future notices. Any such notice of a newly
designated address shall be kept with, and deemed a part of, this Agreement.

FOR MIAMI-DADE COUNTY:

Miami-Dade County Communications and Customer Experience Department
ATTN: Inson Kim

111 NW 15t Street

Suite 2510

Miami, FL 33128

Page 23



FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT:

Century Gardens Community Development District
Attn: Nancy Nguyen, District Manager

2501A Burns Road

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

19. Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the final and complete understanding of
the Parties regarding the subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes all prior and
contemporaneous negotiations and discussions regarding same. All commitments, agreements,
and understandings of the Parties concerning the subject matter of this Agreement are contained
herein.

20. Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any term or provision hereof or right hereunder
shall be assignable by either Party without the prior written consent of the other Party. It is
provided, however, this provision shall not be deemed to prohibit the County, in its sole
discretion, from procuring any goods or services relating to the operation, maintenance, or use
of the Website by the County or the Local Government.

21. Interpretation. The headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only
and shall not in any way affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. All personal
pronouns used in this Agreement shall include any other gender, and the singular shall include
the plural, and vice versa, unless the context otherwise requires. Terms such as “herein” refer to
this Agreement as a whole and not to any particular sentence, paragraph, or section where they
appear, unless the context otherwise requires. Whenever reference is made to a section or article
of this Agreement, such reference is to the section or article as a whole, including all of the
subsections of such section, unless the reference is made to a particular subsection or
subparagraph of such section or article.

22. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable, in any
respect, by any court of competent jurisdiction, that provision shall be deemed severed from this
Agreement and the balance of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

23. Third-Party Beneficiaries. Neither the Local Government nor the County intends to
directly or substantially benefit any third party by this Agreement. Therefore, the Parties
acknowledge that there are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement and that no third party
shall be entitled to assert a right or claim against either of them based upon this Agreement or
to seek any interpretation or declaratory or injunctive relief pertaining to the Agreement.

24, Law, Jurisdiction, Venue, Waiver of Jury Trial. This Agreement shall be interpreted and
construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Florida. The exclusive
venue for any lawsuit arising from, related to, or in connection with this Agreement shall be in
the state courts of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida. If any claim
arising from, related to, or in connection with this Agreement must be litigated in federal court,
the exclusive venue for any such lawsuit shall be in the United States District Court for the

Page 24



Southern District of Florida. EACH PARTY EXPRESSLY WAIVES ANY RIGHTS IT MAY HAVE TO A
TRIAL BY JURY OF ANY CIVIL LITIGATION RELATED TO THIS PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT.

25. Amendments. No modification, amendment, or alteration in the terms or conditions
contained herein shall be effective unless contained in a written document prepared with the
same formality as this Agreement and executed on behalf of the County and the Local
Government, respectively, by persons authorized to execute same on their behalf.

26. Representation of Authority. Each person executing this Agreement on behalf of a Party
represents and warrants that such person is, on the date the person signs this Agreement, duly
authorized by all necessary, such as the Clerk’s Office, and appropriate action to execute this
Agreement on behalf of such Party and that the person does so with full legal authority.

27. Counterparts and Multiple Originals. This Agreement may be executed in multiple
originals, and may be executed in counterparts, whether signed physically or electronically, each
of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which, taken together, shall constitute one
and the same Agreement.

28. Materiality and Waiver or Breach. Each requirement, duty, and obligation set forth herein
is understood to be bargained for at arm’s-length. Each requirement, duty, and obligation set
forth herein is substantial and important to the formation of this Agreement, and each is,
therefore, a material term. Any Party’s failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall
not be deemed a waiver of such provision or modification of this Agreement. A waiver of any
breach of a provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach
and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this Agreement.

(Remainder of this page intentionally left blank.)

Page 25



COUNTY

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement: MIAMI-

DADE COUNTY through its BOARD OF COUNTY COMMIISSIONERS, signing by and through its
County Mayor or County Mayor’s Designee, authorized to execute same by Board action
on , and the Local Government, signing by and through its Clerk’s

Office, duly authorized to execute same.

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, by and through

its County Mayor or County Mayor’s Designee

By:

____dayof , 20
LOCAL GOVERNMENT NAME
ATTEST:

Nancy Nguyen, Secretary/Treasurer
and District Manager for the Century
Gardens Community Development
District

Approved as to form
and legal sufficiency:

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

By:

Chair / Vice Chair

Print Name

day of

, 20

Page 26



Dania Beach Office

200 Stirling Rd Suite 5A

Dania Beach, FL 33004

(954) 565-7488

o ftlauderdale@lakedoctors.com
www.lakedoctors.com

The Lake Doctors, Inc.

Aquatic Management Servnces

(ESes i S e B
SERVICE ORDER satesrep. LUCIANI
ACCOUNT/SITE  Century Gardens ACCOUNT#  New Acct
BILLINGNAME  Century Gardens DATE 9/29/25
BILLINGADDRESS 8893 NW 179th LN Hialeah, FL 33018 COUNTY# g
CONTACT Ryan Quiroga PHONE# 786-609-8717
EMAILADDRESS  quiroga@sdsinc.org Email Invoice: Y O O
PO# MANUFACTURER: AQM OAES O KAS O LF OOAO oTT OAQC OARM Ooos O
SERVICE REQUEST  Quote to repair fountain.
NOTES Current motor and wire are sending back bad megohm readings. Pump is locked in place.
Fountain wire has ground fault in 2/4 legs.
Tax Exempt.
QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION PRICE EXTENDED
1 3HP Motor 1,712.00 1,712.00
1 3 HP Pump 2,059.00 2,059.00
1 Fountain Power Cable 1,734.00 1,734.00
1 Underwater resin Splice kit 210.00 210.00
1 3HP Motor control box 510.00 510.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
PARTS TOTAL $ 6,225.00
LABOR § 1,050.00
SERVICED BY: FREIGHTI $ 450.00
oo o ST
TOTAL  §7,725.00
WORKAUTHORIZED BY:
CONNECT WITH US. El, =]
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE DATE

The terms and conditions appearing on the reverse side, form an integral part of
this Service Order, and CUSTOMER hereby acknowledges that he/she has read

and is familiar with the contents thereof.
Pricing is valid thirty (30) days from date of quotation.

OmKRSt0 |

@thelakedoctors

Learn More at
lakedoctors.com

Florida Offices Ohio Offices South Carolina Offices
Clearwater (727) 544-7644 Jacksonville (904) 262-5500 Winter Springs  (407) 327-7918 Centerville (937) 433-2942 Myrtle Beach (843) 492-4080
Dania Beach (954) 565-7488 Navarre (850) 939-5787 Columbus (614) 987-5098 Summerville (843) 873-1911
Fort Myers (239) 693-2270 Sarasota (941) 377-0658

)

Fort Pierce (772) 241-5773

Tallahassee

(850) 329-2389

Page 27




05/2023

Terms & Conditions
Service Order

A 50% deposit shall be due payable upon execution of this Service Order should the total cost be over $1,000.00. The balance shall be payable upon
installation, plus any taxes, including sales use taxes, fees or charges that are imposed by any governmental body relating to the service provided under
this Service Order. The CUSTOMER acknowledges that this service order is executed in the state in which THE LAKE DOCTORS office conducting the
work resides and therefore THE LAKE DOCTORS is not responsible for the payment of any out-of-state taxes except as required by law.

THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to install and/or repair within a minimum of fifteen (15) business days from the later of the deposit payment date, or
date of the executed Service Order. If service is needed within five (5) business days at the time of the executed Service Order, CUSTOMER will be
subject to an additional rate. The offer contained herein is withdrawn and this Service Order shall have no further force effective thirty (30) days from the date
of quotation.

Equipment/parts sold by THE LAKE DOCTORS is warranted to be free from defects in materials and workmanship per warranty of the respective
equipment manufacturers. The liability is limited to the repair or replacement of such items deemed by MANUFACTURER to be defective and will not
include items damaged by misuse, vandalism, theft, acts of God or other causes. CUSTOMER shall bear the cost of delivering such defective items to
THE LAKE DOCTORS or MANUFACTURER for repair. Any repairs, alteration or modifications made by anyone other than an authorized
representative of THE LAKE DOCTORS or MANUFACTURER will void the warranty. Warranty work will not be performed or paid for by THE LAKE
DOCTORS or MANUFACTURER unless all past due balances are paid in full. No warranty is made or implied regarding the ability of the equipment to
control algae, prevent fish kills, control odors or other performance criteria not directly related to proper mechanical function of the equipment.

Due to possible electrical shock hazards resulting from improper functioning of defective equipment, THE LAKE DOCTORS strongly advises CUSTOMER
and other responsible parties to prohibit swimming and wading in pools or bodies of water in which electrical equipment has been installed. Posted notice is
advised.

THE LAKE DOCTORS does not assume any liability whatsoever for damages, losses or conditions arising from improper use or maintenance of
equipment installed by THE LAKE DOCTORS or MANUFACTURER. Furthermore, THE LAKE DOCTORS and MANUFACTURER assumes no liability
whatsoever for damages, losses or conditions arising from equipment purchased from THE LAKE DOCTORS and improperly installed, used or maintained by
CUSTOMER or others.

THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to hold CUSTOMER harmless from any loss, damage or claims arising out of the sole negligence of THE LAKE
DOCTORS. However, THE LAKE DOCTORS shall in no event be liable to CUSTOMER, or others, for indirect, special or consequential damages.

Neither party shall be responsible in damages, penalties or otherwise for any failure or delay in the performance of any of its obligations hereunder caused
by strikes, riots, war, acts of God, accidents, governmental orders and regulations, curtailment or failure to obtain sufficient materials, or by other force
majeure condition (whether or not of the same class or kind of those set forth above) beyond its reasonable control and which, by the exercise of due
diligence, it is unable to overcome.

THE LAKE DOCTORS, at its expense, shall maintain the following insurance coverage: a) worker's compensation with statutory limits, b) automobile and
watercraft liability, and c) comprehensive general liability, including products liability and completed operations. Customers requesting to be named as
additional insured or requesting hold harmless statements may be billed an additional amount to cover the cost of providing such additional coverage.
CUSTOMER agrees to pay for any additional costs of insurance requirements over and above that is provided by THE LAKE DOCTORS.

This Service Order is not assignable by either party.

Termination of Service Order in writing by CUSTOMER after initiation of Service Order will be subject to a 20% restocking fee plus all shipping costs and
subject to a charge equal to time and materials expended upon time of cancellation.

Quotations are made and orders accepted on a firm price basis provided CUSTOMER authorizes shipment and delivery within a period of ten (10)
business days after execution of Service Order.

Special or custom orders are not returnable for credit. A special or custom order is defined by THE LAKE DOCTORS as any order deviating form, or
modified from, standard items, kits or systems. This shall include any component or system custom built to buyer’s specifications.

CUSTOMER warrants that he or she is authorized to execute the Service Order on behalf of the riparian owner and to hold THE LAKE DOCTORS
harmless for consequences of such service not arising out of the sole negligence of THE LAKE DOCTORS.

THE LAKE DOCTORS reserve the right to impose a service charge of 1 % percent per month on past due balances. CUSTOMER agrees to reimburse
THE LAKE DOCTORS for all processing fees for registering with third party companies for compliance monitoring services.

Should it become necessary for THE LAKE DOCTORS to bring action for collection of monies due and owing under this Service Order, CUSTOMER
agrees to pay collection costs, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees (including those on appeal) and court costs, and all other expenses
incurred by THE LAKE DOCTORS resulting from such collection action.

This Service Order constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and shall be valid upon acceptance by THE LAKE DOCTORS Corporate Office.

No oral or written alterations or modifications of the terms contained herein shall be valid unless made in writing and accepted by an authorized
representative of both THE LAKE DOCTORS and CUSTOMER.

THE LAKE DOCTORS or CUSTOMER may cancel this agreement with or without cause by 30-day written notice.

® THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.
Page 28



13476 SW 22nd Street

Miramar, FL 33027
Thepressurecleaningman@gmail.com
www.thepressurecleaningman.com

Cell: (954)328-8964

License Dade County No. 14BS00064
License Broward County No. 11-RP-17299-X
Office number (954)995-2356

The Pressure Cleaning Man inc.

Estimate

For: Century Gardens CDD Estimate No:
nnguyen@sdsinc.org Date:

Description

Please refer to the attached map for the areas designated in Red, indicating the pressure cleaning zones.

- Sidewalks
- Curbs

Excluded
- Swales

Process & Disclaimer: Groundwork Commercial

Pressure Cleaning employs water and pressure to effectively remove algae from surfaces, utilizing a circular surface cleaner for
optimal results. Additionally, a light wash-down of areas may be included to eliminate any residual dirty water resulting from the
cleaning process. It's important to note that pressure washing ground work does not automatically remove gum, rust stains, tire
marks, or oil stains unless specifically stated otherwise in the estimate content.

Oil & Grease: The vendor cannot guarantee the full removal of oil or grease stains. Generally, our technique achieves a removal
rate ranging from 50% to 80%.

Please be aware that the aforementioned stains require special chemicals or techniques for effective treatment.

Light chemical spray on all areas after pressure cleaning, enhancing the longevity and cleanliness of areas. Warranty for 4
months on all areas being pressure cleaned, this does not include unleveled sidewalks where water accumulates into puddles.
The chemical application only warranties any algae reappearance, it does not cover any rust marks due to well water or tree
stains due to leafs.

1/3

3938
09/11/2025

Amount

$1,585.00

Page 29



The Pressure Cleaning Man inc. - Estimate 3938 - 09/11/2025

Subtotal $1,585.00
Total $1,585.00

The Pressure Cleaning Man Client's signature
inc.

273 Page 30



The Pressure Cleaning Man inc. - Estimate 3938 - 09/11/2025

Photo 1

Appraisal Zone =

3/3 Page 31



MEMORANDUM

TO: District Manager

FROM: Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A.
District Counsel

DATE: June 30, 2025

RE: 2025 Legislative Update

As District Counsel, throughout the year we continuously monitor pending legislation that
may be applicable to the governance and operation of our Community Development District and
other Special District clients. It is at this time of year that we summarize those legislative acts that
have become law during the most recent legislative session, as follows:

1. Chapter 2025-195, Laws of Florida (SB 268). The legislation creates a new public
records exemption under section 119.071(4)(d)6., F.S., for certain personal identifying and locating
information of specified state and local officials, members of Congress, and their family members.
Specifically, the exemption applies to the partial home addresses and telephone numbers of current
congressional members, public officers, their adult children and spouses. To assert the exemption,
the public officer or congressional member, their family members, or employing agencies must
submit a written, notarized request to each agency holding the information, along with
documentation verifying the individual’s eligibility. Custodians of records must maintain the
exemption until the qualifying condition no longer exists.

The legislation narrows the definition of “public officer” to include only the Governor,
Lieutenant Governor, Chief Financial Officer, Attorney General, or Commissioner of Agriculture;
as well as a state senator or representative, property appraiser, supervisor of elections, school
superintendent, city or county commissioner, school board member, or mayor. This exemption
applies to information held before, on, or after July 1, 2025. It is subject to the Open Government
Sunset Review Act and will automatically repeal on October 2, 2030, unless reenacted by the
Legislature. The effective date of this act is July 1, 2025.

While the new exception is not specifically applicable to a member of a Community
Development District (“CDD”) board of supervisors, if any board members or related officials fall
within this definition of a “public officer” who has asserted the exception, the CDD must protect
the partial home addresses and telephone numbers of these individuals, as well as similar
information about their spouses and adult children. CDDs will need to update their public records
procedures to verify and process these requests to ensure exempt information is withheld.

1 Page 32



2. Chapter 2025 - 174, Laws of Florida (HB 669). The legislation prohibits a local
government’s' investment policy from requiring a minimum bond rating for any category of bond
that is explicitly authorized in statute to include unrated bonds. Current law permits local
governments to invest in unrated bonds issued by the government of Israel. The bill ensures that
investment policies do not impose additional rating requirements that conflict with this statutory
authorization. The effective date of this act is July 1, 2025.

This law prevents a CDD from imposing stricter bond rating requirements in their
investment policies than those allowed by state law. Specifically, if state law authorizes investment
in certain unrated bonds, such as those issued by the government of Israel, a CDD cannot require a
minimum bond rating for these bonds in its investment guidelines. CDDs must align their
investment policies with statutory permissions, allowing investment in authorized unrated bonds
without additional rating restrictions.

3. Chapter 2025 -189, Laws of Florida (SB 108). The legislation makes significant
amendments to the Administrative Procedure Act (APA), revising rulemaking procedures,
establishing a structured rule review process, and changing public notice requirements.

New Timelines and Notice Requirements:

e Agencies must publish a notice of intended agency action within 90 days of the
effective date of legislation delegating rulemaking authority.

e Notices of proposed rulemaking must now include the proposed rule number, and
at least seven days must separate the notice of rule development from proposed rule
publication.

e Agencies must electronically publish the full text of any incorporated material in a
text-searchable format and use strikethrough/underline formatting to show changes.

This legislation applies to CDDs that exercise rulemaking authority under Chapter 120,
Florida Statutes. Under the new requirements, CDDs must publish a notice of intended agency
action within 90 days after the effective date of any legislation granting them rulemaking authority.
When proposing new rules, CDDs must now include the proposed rule number in the notice, allow
at least seven (7) days between publishing the notice of rule development and the proposed rule
itself, and electronically publish the full text of any incorporated materials in a searchable format.
All changes must be shown using strikethrough and underline formatting. CDDs subject to the APA
should review their procedures to ensure timely and compliant publication moving forward.

Section 120.5435, F.S., governing the rule review process sunsets on July 1, 2032, unless
reenacted. The effective date of this act is July 1, 2025.

4. Chapter 2025 -85, Laws of Florida (SB 348). The legislation amends the Code of
Ethics to establish a new “stolen valor” provision and expands enforcement mechanisms for
collecting unpaid ethics penalties. The bill creates section 112.3131, F.S., which prohibits
candidates, elected or appointed public officers, and public employees from knowingly making

' A “unit of local government” is defined any county, municipality, special district, school district, county constitutional officer, authority,
board, public corporation, or any other political subdivision of the state. Section 218.403(11), F.S.

2 Page 33



fraudulent representations relating to military service for the purpose of material gain. Prohibited
conduct includes falsely claiming military service, honors, medals, or qualifications, or
unauthorized wearing of military uniforms or insignia. An exception is provided for individuals in
the theatrical profession during a performance. Violations are subject to administrative penalties
under section 112.317, F.S., and may also be prosecuted under other applicable laws.

In addition, the legislation amends section 112.317(2), F.S., to authorize the Attorney
General to pursue wage garnishment for unpaid civil or restitution penalties arising from ethics
violations. A penalty becomes delinquent if unpaid 90 days after imposition. If the violator is a
current public officer or employee, the Attorney General must notify the Chief Financial Officer
or applicable governing body to initiate withholding from salary-related payments, subject to a 25
percent cap or the maximum allowed by federal law. Agencies may retain a portion of withheld
funds to cover administrative costs. The act also authorizes the referral of delinquent penalties to
collection agencies and establishes a 20-year statute of limitations for enforcement. The effective
date of this act is July 1, 2025.

This law applies directly to CDDs because CDD board members and employees are
classified as public officers and public employees under Florida law. As such, CDD officials are
prohibited from knowingly making fraudulent claims regarding military service or honors for
material gain under the new “stolen valor” provision. Additionally, the law enhances enforcement
tools for unpaid ethics penalties, allowing for wage garnishment, salary withholding, and referrals
to collection agencies. CDDs must ensure that their officials and staff comply with these ethics
requirements and be prepared to cooperate with enforcement actions beginning July 1, 2025.

5. Chapter 2025 - 164, Laws of Florida (SB 784). The legislation amends section
177.071, F.S., to require that local governments review and approve plat and replat submittals
through an administrative process, without action by the governing body. Local governments must
designate by ordinance an administrative authority to carry out this function. The administrative
authority must (1) acknowledge receipt of a submittal in writing within seven days, identify any
missing documentation and provide details on the applicable requirements and review timeframe.
Unless the applicant requests an extension, the authority must approve, approve with conditions,
or deny the submittal within the timeframe provided in the initial notice. Any denial must include
a written explanation citing specific unmet requirements. The authority or local government may
not request or require an extension of time. The effective date of this act is July 1, 2025.

While this law does not apply directly to CDDs, as they do not have plat approval authority,
it is relevant to developer-controlled CDD boards involved in the land entitlement process. Plat and
replat approvals will now be handled through an administrative process by the city or county, rather
than by governing body action. Local governments must designate an administrative authority by
ordinance and follow strict requirements for written acknowledgment, completeness review, and
decision-making timelines. Any denial must include a written explanation citing specific
deficiencies, and extensions cannot be requested by the reviewing authority.

6. Chapter 2025 - 140, Laws of Florida (HB 683). The legislation includes several

revisions related to local government contracting, public construction bidding, building permitting,
and professional certification. It also requires the Department of Environmental Protection to adopt

3 Page 34



minimum standards for the installation of synthetic turf on residential properties. Upon adoption,
the law prohibits local governments from enforcing ordinances or policies that are inconsistent with
those standards.

The act requires local governments to approve or deny a contractor’s change order price
quote within 35 days of receipt. If denied, the local government must identify the specific
deficiencies in the quote and the corrective actions needed. These provisions may not be waived or
modified by contract. The law prohibits the state and its political subdivisions from penalizing or
rewarding a bidder for the volume of construction work previously performed for the same
governmental entity. With respect to building permits, the act prohibits local building departments
from requiring a copy of the contract between a builder and a property owner or any related
documentation, such as cost breakdowns or profit statements, as a condition for applying for or
receiving a permit. The act also allows private providers to use software to review certain building
plans and reduces the timeframe within which building departments must complete the review of
certain permit applications.

CDDs must follow the new requirements for contractor’s change order timelines,
restrictions on permit-related documentation, and procurement practices.

For convenience, we have included copies of the legislation referenced in this
memorandum. We request that you include this memorandum as part of the agenda packages for
upcoming meetings of the governing boards of those special districts in which you serve as the
District Manager and this firm serves as District Counsel. For purposes of the agenda package, it
is not necessary to include the attached legislation, as we can provide copies to anyone requesting
the same. Copies of the referenced legislation are also accessible by visiting this link:
http://laws.flrules.org/.

4 Page 35


http://laws.flrules.org/

Century Gardens
Community Development District

Financial Report For
September 2025

Page 36



Income

363.826 -
363.814 -

363.100

363.101 -
363.811 -
363.813 -
363.821 -
363.824 -
363.830 -
363.831 -
369.401 -
369.402 -

Total Income

Expense

512.736 -
512.309 -
511.132 -
511.300 -

Century Gardens Community Development District

October 2024 through September 2025

Payment To Trustee-Series 2024

Debt Assessments - Series 2024

- Administrative Assessments

Maintenance Assessments

Debt Assessments - Series 2007
Debt Assessments - Series 2019
Payment To Trustee-Series 2007
Payment to Trustee-Series 2019
County Appraiser & Tax Col Fees
Discounts For Early Payments
Interest Income

Carryover From Prior Year

Pressure Cleaning
Improvements Reserve/Cont TH
Payroll Tax Expense

Field Operations Management

511. - Professional Fees

511.310 - Engineering/Inspections
511.315 - Legal Fees
511.320 - Audit Fees

Total 511. - Professional Fees

511.131 -
511.301 -

511.302

511.303 -
511.304 -
511.307 -
511.308 -
511.309 -
511-310 -
511.311 -
511.312 -

511.318

511.450 -
511.480 -
511.512 -
511.513 -
511.514 -
511.540 -
511.733 -
511.734 -

511.750

Supervisor Fee

Lawn Maintenance

+ Aquatic Lake Maintenance

Preserve Area
Improvements-Landscape/Forestry
Irrigation Maintenance
Miscellaneous Maintenance
Electricity

Palm Treatment - Maint. Replace
Management Fees

Secretarial Fees

- Assessment/Tax Roll

Insurance

Legal Advertisements
Miscellaneous

Postage and Delivery

Office Supplies

Dues, License & Subscriptions
Trustee Fees

Continuing Disclosure Fee

- Website Management

Total Expense

Net Income

Budget vs. Actual

Oct 24 - Sept 25 24/25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
-193,647.28 -190,975.00 -2,672.28 101.4%
203,165.00 203,164.00 1.00 100.0%
87,581.44 86,333.00 1,248.44 101.45%
73,702.00 73,697.00 5.00 100.01%
81,002.00 81,002.00 0.00 100.0%
117,273.00 117,273.00 0.00 100.0%
-77,206.32 -76,385.00 -821.32 101.08%
-111,777.87 -111,350.00 -427.87 100.38%
-5,410.87 -10,777.00 5,366.13 50.21%
-20,900.26 -21,554.00 653.74 96.97%
9,539.24 720.00 8,819.24 1,324.89%
0.00 1,600.00 -1,600.00 0.0%
163,320.08 152,748.00 10,572.08 106.92%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
0.00 2,400.00 -2,400.00 0.0%
212.55 400.00 -187.45 53.14%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 100.0%
2,201.25 2,000.00 201.25 110.06%
7,642.50 9,000.00 -1,357.50 84.92%
3,700.00 4,100.00 -400.00 90.24%
13,543.75 15,100.00 -1,556.25 89.69%
1,800.00 5,000.00 -3,200.00 36.0%
47,084.00 33,000.00 14,084.00 142.68%
4,961.00 5,200.00 -239.00 95.4%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 6,115.00 -6,115.00 0.0%
2,982.00 3,500.00 -518.00 85.2%
6,907.24 5,760.00 1,147.24 119.92%
2,207.88 3,300.00 -1,092.12 66.91%
0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.0%
28,848.00 28,848.00 0.00 100.0%
4,200.00 4,200.00 0.00 100.0%
4,000.00 6,000.00 -2,000.00 66.67%
6,874.00 7,400.00 -526.00 92.89%
1,301.89 2,000.00 -698.11 65.1%
789.15 1,100.00 -310.85 71.74%
459.37 250.00 209.37 183.75%
446.55 700.00 -253.45 63.79%
175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
11,777.50 11,800.00 -22.50 99.81%
500.00 500.00 0.00 100.0%
1,999.92 2,000.00 -0.08 100.0%
142,569.80 152,748.00 -10,178.20 93.34%
20,750.28 0.00 20,750.28 100.0%

Page 37



CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

SEPTEMBER 2025

Annual Year To Date

Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 Sep-25 10/1/24 - 9/30/25
Administrative Assessments 86,333 12 87,581
Maintenance Assessments 73,697 0 73,702
Debt Assessments (Series 2007) 81,002 0 81,002
Debt A ments (Series 2024) 203,164 0 203,165
Debt Assessments (Series 2019) 117,273 0 117,273
Other Revenues 0 0 0
Interest Income 720 0 9,539
Total Revenues $ 562,189 | $ 12 572,262
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Supervisor Fees 5,000 0 1,800
Payroll Taxes 400 0 213
Management 28,848 2,404 28,848
Secretarial 4,200 350 4,200
Legal 9,000 0 7,643
Assessment Roll 6,000 4,000 4,000
Audit Fees 4,100 0 3,700
Insurance 7,400 0 6,874
Legal Advertisements 2,000 0 1,302
Miscellaneous 1,100 32 789
Postage 250 292 460
Office Supplies 700 9 447
Dues & Subscriptions 175 0 175
Trustee Fee 11,800 0 11,778
Continuing Disclosure Fee 500 500 500
Website Management 2,000 167 2,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $ 83,473 | $ 7,754 74,729
MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES
Lawn/Landscape Maintenance 33,000 3,348 47,084
Aquatic Lake Maintenance 5,200 406 4,961
Preserve Area 1,000 0 0
Irrigation Maintenance 3,500 0 2,982
Miscellaneous Maintenance 5,760 0 6,907
Electricity 3,300 70 2,208
Engineering/Inspections 2,000 0 2,201
Field Operations Management 1,500 124 1,498
Palms Treatment - Maintenance/Replacement 3,500 0 0
Pressure Cleaning 2,000 0 0
Improvements - Landscape/Forestry 6,115 0 0
Improvements - Reserve Contingency 2,400 0 0
Total Improvements 8,515 0 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $ 69,275 | $ 3,948 67,841
Total Expenditures $ 152,748 | $ 11,702 142,570
Revenues Less Expenditures $ 409,441 | $ (11,690) 429,692
Payment To Trustee (Series 2007) (76,385) 0 (77,206)
Payment To Trustee (Series 2024) (190,975) 0 (193,647)
Payment To Trustee (Series 2019) (111,350) 0 (111,778)
Balance $ 30,731 | $ (11,690) 47,061
County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (10,777) 0 (5,411)
Discounts For Early Payments (21,554) 0 (20,900)
Excess/ (Shortfall) $ (1,600)| $ (11,690) 20,750
Carryover From Prior Year 1,600 0 0
Net Excess/ (Shortfall) $ -1 $ (11,690) 20,750
Bank Balance As Of 9/30/25 $ 247,713.52
Accounts Payable As Of 9/30/25 $ 11,295.96
Accounts Receivable As Of 9/30/25 $ -
Available Funds As Of 9/30/25 $ 236,417.56

Page 38




052r9°L

00°00S G20z 1snBny 890561 #WIS 0S0LE0-6ES #100e Aeswey g oinep ‘sejA7 ‘ueyood ‘Buljig 890561  520Z/L€/80
00°00S G20z AINF G8SY6L #WIS OG0LE0-6€G #100e Aeswey g oinep ‘ssjA7 ‘uesyood ‘Bul G8SY6lL  S20Z/LE/L0
00°00S GZ0Z dunf 95061 #WIS OS0LE0-6€G #1008 Aeswey g oinep ‘solA] ¢ 950¥6L  $20Z/0€/90
05296 G20z AeN L87E61 #UNS OG0LE0-6ES #9008 Aeswey g oinep ‘solA] ¢ 18¥€6L  S20Z/LEISO
00°00S G20z 1dv £80€6 #WIS OG0LE0-6€G #1008 Aeswey g oinep ‘solA] ¢ 180€6L  S20Z/OE/H0
05'2€2°} GZ0Z BN 90261 #Wis OS0LE0-6ES #00e Aeswey g oinep ‘solA] ¢ 90,261  S20Z/LE/EO
00°00S G20z god €226 WIS 0S0LE0-6ES #00e Aeswey g oinep ‘ssjA7 ‘ueyoo) ‘b €226l $202/82/20
00°00S GZ0Z UBl 90/ L6 #HWIS OS0LE0-6ES #00e Aeswey g oinep ‘sejA] ‘ueyoo) ‘6 90161 SZ0Z/LE/LO
00°00S ¥202 9904 2/2L61 WIS 0S0LE0-6ES #9008 AKeswey @ oinep ‘se|A7 ‘uesyoo) ‘Bul (XA I AV AIR A
00°0eY'} ¥202 AON 219061 #WIS 0S0LE0-6€S #1008 AKeswey g oinep ‘sejA7 ‘ueyood ‘Buljjig ZL906L  ¥20Z/0E/L)
05215 ¥20Z PO L¥206) #WiS 0S01£0-6€G #1008 Aeswey g oinep ‘se|A7 ‘ueyood ‘Buljjig L¥206L  ¥20Z/LE/0)
§z'102'2

gz ovrLe G20z Hodal si1eauIbua Al1eak gogg#AULl "ou| ‘s1epuIbul zeseAly 9968  520Z/60/L0
00'6S GZ/0E/¥-G2/\ /v BuusauiBue ggeg#Aul "ou| ‘s1eduIbul zeseAly 8868 520Z/90/S0
00°005°}

0062} G20z 1deg suonelado pjey se0IMBg JLIsI [eroeds 1GLL-6202  S202/0€/60
0062} G20z ¥snBny suonesado pay seoINBg JLIsI [eroeds 2e01-6202  §202/L€/80
0062} G20z AInp suoneledo pjey se0IMBg JLIsIq [eroeds G160-620C  §202/L€/L0
00°6Z) G20z aunp suonesado pjey seoIMBg JLIsI [eroeds ¥6.0-6202  §202/0€/90
0062} 620z Aejy suonelado pjey seoIMBg JUIsI [eroeds 8990-620Z  §202/L€/S0
0062} G20z 1dy suoneledo pjey seoINeg JousI [eroeds 12¥0-6202  §20Z/0€/¥0
0062} 620z e\ suonesado pjay seoINeg JusI [eroeds G6620-620C  §202/LE/€0
0062} 6202 ge4 suonesado pjay seoINBg JousIq [eroeds 9910-6202  §202/82/20
0062} G20z uer suoesado pay seoIMeg Jousiq [eroeds €500-620C  §202/L€/L0
0062} 20z 09Q suonesado pjey seoIMeg Jousiq [eroeds z18L-¥20z  ¥20z/LerzL
0062} #202Z NON suonesado pjely seoINeg Jousiq [eroeds 28S1-¥20C  ¥202/0E/LL
0062} 202 100 suonesedo pjey seoIMeg Jousiq [eroeds 9bvl-¥20Z  ¥20z/LE/0L
sszLe

06'Gt (oneg ‘zepueuse ‘zInyY) Gz/G1/S B¥EP 308YD GZ/EL/G lloihed GZ/ELS¥d  S20T/L/SO
06°'Gt (oneg ‘zepueuse ‘zIny) Gz/gL/E B¥ep Mo8ud Gz/LL/¢ lloihed Gz/Lliedd  S202/2L/E0
G162 ysodeq 6202Z/0€/1.0
09'+01 Buissaooid z-M 10} Jo)sewhed 5202/0€/1.0
06'Gt (oneg ‘zepueused ‘ziny) ¥g/yL/L | 8¥ep %08Ud ¥Z/ZL/L | lloihed ve/eLL dd - veoz/EL/LL

junowy 1opusp # 9210AU| ajeq

620z 1aquiaydag ybnoiyy $20z 1990300
sainjipuadxgy

jou3siq Juswdojaaag Ajunwwios suaplies) Ainjua)

so94 [697 - GLE'LLG [BIOL

soad |eba7 - GLE°LLS
suonoadsu|/Buusaulbuy - QLEL LG [eloL

suonoadsu)/Buuaauibuly - QLE°LLS
S994 |euoIssajold - “LLS

Juswabeuepy suoiesado pield - 00€'L LG [B10L

juswoabeuepy suonesado piald - 00€ LLS
asuadx3 xe] [|oiked - ZEL'LLG [BIOL

asuadx3 xe] |joihed - ZEL'LLS

sainypuadxgy

Page 39



00'¥80°LY

05°.¥€' ““qep pue seau) wied [eA0J JO UONEZI|IS) JBINUBIE + GZ0Z Joquialdes 8OUBUSIUIBL UME| ZZE | L#AUI 071 BuideospueT uesuswy ued zzeLL 5202/92/60
0S'LLL'C GZ0z ¥snbny eoueusjuleW UME| Z01 | L#AUI 077 Buideospue] ueouswy ued 2oLl G20¢/L2/80
0S'LLL'E G20z AIn @oueUSjUlEW UME| GGBO L#AUI 077 Buideospue] ueouswy ued GG801L §20¢/8¢/L0
05212 GZ0Z dunr adueusjulew ume| /G0 L#AUI 077 Buideospue] ueouswy ued 8/501 G202/L2/90
00'0S6'L Buiyouaip jusiinu e} wied [eAos /G0 L#AUI 077 Buideospue] ueouswy ued 11501 G202/52/90
05°L16C [BAOWSI SHGBP pue GZ0Z Ae\ 8ouBUBUIBL UME]| 86E0 L #AUI 077 Buideospue] ueouswy ued 86€01L G20ze/Lelso
00'696'€ SEaJE UOWWOD Ul s9a1} wied [eAos pawwiy g L0 L#AUl 077 BuideospueT uesuswy ued 0g10L 5202/82/%0
0S'LLL'C G20z dy @oueUSjUlEW UME| 6Z |0 L#AUI 077 Buideospue] ueouswy ued 62101 G202/8¢/v0
00°00€‘€ “"wal ‘avje| abue| Jo SpIs Jses Uo sdwinis puuB pue ssel} pesp [lewss | pue able| £ PAAOLIS PrEGHAUI 077 BuideospueT ueosuswy ued 166 5202Z/1£/€0
05°1€'e soa1) Wied [eAo1 Jo UONEZ||Ie) JeINUBIB PUE GZOZ JEI SIUBUSIUIEL UME| 9EBEHAU! 077 BuideospueT uesuswy ued 9€66 5202/82/€0
0S'LLL'C GZ0Z go4 @doueusjulew ume| | 0Le#AU! 077 Buideospue] ueouswy ued 1026 §202/9¢2/20
06'29.°C |eAoWwal sUgap pue GZOg Uer aoueusjulew ume| ggy6#AUL 077 Buideospue] ueouswy ued 8876 G2oe/ee/Lo
00052 yonw pjob jo sbeq 0GH GEZE#AUI 0717 Buideospue] ueouswy ued GEC6 c0c/Leig)
05212 ¥20¢ 99(Q ddueudjUIBW UME| 9EZB#AUI 0717 Buideospue] ueouswy ued 9€26 c0c/Leig)
00'G.S “"a0UexUS 9 Sdi} UBIPaW OUBIIUS JUOL} Je JaZI[Is} Sj0oowso 1 sejuad oL | ‘Jlos Bumod 60Z6#AUI 0771 BuideospueT uesuswy ued 6026 $202/91L/2)
0S'LLL'C ¥20Z AON ddueusjulew ume| £Z6#AU! 077 Buideospue] ueouswy ued €206 20c/6e/LL
06'292'¢ dnueajo sGep WIo)s pue $Z0Z }00 dOUBUBJUIBW UME| ZEGSHAUI 077 Buideospue] ueouswy ued 2€88 ¥202/62/01
00'008‘}L

00°009 (oneg ‘zepueulad ‘zinY) Gz/GL/S d¥ep %o8Yd GZ/cL/S |l0iAed GZ/ELIS ¥d G20Z/vL/so
00°009 (oneg ‘zepueulad ‘zinY) Gz/€L/E B¥ep %o8Yd Gz/1 L/¢ Il0ihed GZ/LL/E ¥d §gcoz/eLieo
00°009 (oneg ‘zepueulad ‘zinY) ¥z/yL/LL 2¥ep ¥08Yd $Z/ZL/| | lloiked ve/iZL/LL ¥d v2oc/EL/LL
SLEvS'el

00'00.‘€

00'00.‘€ Hpne ¢2/€Z Ad 10} 894 S9JeI00SSsY @ nelH 607.2 G202/10/s0

junowy owa J0puap # 9910AU| ajeq

620z 1aquiaydag ybnoiyy $20z 1990300
sainjipuadxgy

jou3siq Juswdojaaag Ajunwwios suaplies) Ainjua)

doueusjule\ umeT - LOg'L LG [ejoL

aoueudUIR| UMET - LOE'LLS

994 J0sInedng - LELLLG [eJ0L

994 Josiniadng - LELLLS
S99 |BUOISSB)0Id - “| LG [B}OL

$894 YpNY - 02E’L LG [ej0L

S994 )pny - 02€°LLS

Page 40



Page 41

¥Z 2069 oueuUdjUIB|\| SNOBUE|ISOSIA - 80E'L LG [BJOL
00°00% sisod Bunsixe sy juied pue subis  Ajddns 071 suoln|os 9eA uodjey LLLOLANI  §202/20/80
8€°002 Buiddiys “Jaulj ues pajoAoal gH Jeysuow yoelq ‘sbeq ajsem Bop pajjol Alddng AemAxg 968/9 G202/20/.0
00'G9L°L 9UO MaU Jo uole|lejsul pue dwnd uleunoy Jo [eAowal "oU| s10jnquIsIQ SPIMPHOAA Syvel §202/%0/90
00°02e $YoNp Z arowal "OU| [eAOWRY ewiuy suewny Nad-626S §20z/ee/v0
00°68G"L $QIND ‘Sy|emaplis Jo Bulues(o ainssaid G| /g#AUL uep\ Bulues|) ainssaid 8yl GL/8 5202/10/%0
06'681 Buiddiys “Jaulj ues pajoAoal gH Jeysuow yoelq ‘sbeq aysem Bop pajjol Alddng AemAxg 2.599 GzZ02/21/€0
00°028 SYoNp | arowal "OU| [eAOWRY [ewiuy suewny Nna-c.8s §202/€0/€0
006ZL'L SpJiq GZ aAowal OU| [eAOWRY [ewiuy suewny NAMHO-L£8S §20z/62/1L0
0000 suBis Juswnuow jo Bujues|o ainssaid /EEGHAUL uep\ Buiues|) ainssaid 8yl 16€8 +¥202/0€/L1
96102 Kianijop pue sbeq sajsem Bop pajjol ‘Jaul| ued pajoAdal Jajsuow oe|q Alddng AemAxg 89/%9 +¥202/€0/01

aoueuajulely snoaue||aosi|y - 80S°LLS

00286 soueusjulely uonebiu| - 20€°L1G [ejoL
00°09S sHed pue Jtedal Jspulids 6280 |L#AUI 071 Buideospue uesusy ued 62801 §20z/Le/L0
00°¢er'e sHed pue Jtedal Jspulids €0 |L#AUI 071 Buideospue ueousiy ued 6¥c0l §20Z/1L€/S0

aoueusjulely uonebiu| - 20€°L1LS

00196 eoueusjulely 83eT onenby - Z0g L LG [BI0L
00901 |eAowsal sugep pue juswabeuew co_«mm pue a)e| mc_tsow._ 8€0¢C #AU| 08GZ #00e ou| JC@EQDNEM_\‘ 92IN0SaYy 9le} 8¢0¢C G20ez/10/60
00901 |eAowsal sugep pue juswabeuew co_«mm pue axe| mc_tsow._ €/21 #AU| 08GZ #00e ou| JC&EODNCM_\‘ 92IN0SaY vlelis||lvy [XAN G202/10/80
00901 |eAowsal sugep pue juswabeuew co_«mm Ww pue axe| mc_tsow._ 9ZSG0 #AU| 08GZ #00e ou| JC&EODNCM_\‘ 92IN0SaY vlelis||v 9250 Gc0ez/1L0/.0
00901 |eAowsal sugsp pue juswabeuew co_«mm_«_rc pue a)e| mc_t:om._ YYE6L #AU| 08GZ #1100 ou| JC&EODNCM_\‘ 92IN0SaY vlelis||v €61 G202/10/90
00901 |eAowsal sugsp pue juswabeuew co_«mm_«_rc pue aye| mc_t:om._ 1/G81 #AU| 08GZ #100e ou| JC&EODNCM_\‘ 92IN0SaY vlelis||v 11681 G202/1L0/S0
00621 BUINO0}S USI) [ENUUE 96/ / | #AU| 08GZ #1008 ‘ou| ‘Juswebeue|) 80IN0SaY d)els||y 96111 Gz02/01/¥0
00901 |eAowsal sugsp pue juswabeuew co_«mm_«_rc pue a)e| mc_t:om._ Y.Ll #AU| 08GZ #1090 ou| JC&EODNCM_\‘ 92IN0SaY vlels||lvY vl G20ez/1L0/v0
00901 |eAowsal sugsp pue juswabeuew co_«mm_«_rc pue a)e| mc_t:om._ LGZ91 #AU| 08GZ #00e ou| JC&EODNCM_\‘ 92IN0S8Y vlelis||vV LG29l Gc0z/1L0/e0
00901 |eAowsal sugsp pue juswabeuew co_«mm_«_rc pue axe| mc_t:om._ LOGS| #AU| 08GZ #1008 ou| JC&EODNCM_\‘ 92IN0S8Y vlelis||vV LOGGL Gc02/10/20
00901 |eAowsal sugsp pue juswabeuew co_«mm_«_rc pue axe| mc_t:om._ 98917 #AU| 08GZ #100e ou| JC&EODNCM_\‘ 92IN0SaY vlelis||v 9897 Gc0oez/Lo/L0
00°'¥76€ |eAowsal sugsp pue juswabeuew co_«mm_«_rc pue axe| mc_t:om._ 1/8€ | #AU| 08GZ #100e ou| JC&EODNCM_\‘ 92IN0SaY vlelis||v 1/8¢1 ¥202/10/21
00°'¥76€ |eAowsal sugsp pue juswabeuew co_«mm_«_rc pue axe| mc_t:om._ 8LLEL #AU| 08GZ #100E ou| JC&EODNCM_\‘ 92IN0SaY vlels||vV gLLEL 202/10/L1
00°'¥76€ |eAowsal sugsp pue juswabeuew co_«mm_«_rc pue axe| mc_t:om._ 0EECL #AU| 08GZ #100e ou| JC&EODNEM_\‘ 92IN0SaY dlels||v ogeel ¥202/10/01

aoueusjulely aye anenby - Zog'LLS

junowy owsy J0puUsp # 9210AU| ajeq

620z 1aquiaydag ybnoiyy $20z 1990300
sainjipuadxgy

jou3siq Juswdojaaag Ajunwwios suaplies) Ainjua)



00'8¥8'82

00'v0¥'C G20z Jequeideg juswabeuew |G| L-GZ0Z#AU! S90IAIBS JolIsI [eoads LGL1-G20C G202/0€/60
00'v0¥'C GZ0z ¥snbny juswabeuew ze0|L-GZ0Z#AUI S90IMIBS JoIsI [eoads 2€0l-920¢ G2oze/Le/8o
00'v0v'C 520z AInr Juswabeuew G1.60-GZ0Z#AUI S90INIBS JolIsI [eoads G160-920¢C Gcoe/LelLo
00'v0¥'C G20z dunr juswabeuew 46/0-GZ0Z#AUI S90INIBS JolIsI [eoads ¥6.0-G20C G202/0€/90
00'v0¥'C 520z Ae\ Juswabeuew 8990-GZ0zZ#AUI S80IMIBS JolIsI [eoads 8990-920¢ G2oce/Lelso
00'v0¥'C G20z Jdy Juswabeuew /zZy0-GZ0Z#AUI S90IMIBS JolIsI [eads 12¥0-920¢ G202/0€/v0
00'v0¥'C G20z Je|N Juswabeuew G6Z0-GZ0Z#AU! S80IMIBS JoIsIq [eoads G620-920¢ Gcoe/Leleo
00'v0¥'C G20z god Juswabeuew 991.0-GZ0Z#AU! S80IMIBS JosIq [e0ads 9910-920¢2 G20e/8¢/eo
00'v0¥'C G20z uer juswabeuew £G00-GZ0Z#AU! S80IMBS JoIsIq [eads €G00-920¢ Gcoe/Le/Lo
00'v0¥'C 20z 99 Juswabeuew z1.8-yZ0z#Aul S80IMBS JoIsIq [eoads Z18l-¥20c coc/Lere)
00'v0¥'C 202 AON judwabeuew zgg | -4zZ0z#Aul S80IMBS JoIsIq [eoads 28S1-¥20¢ ¥202/0¢/L L
00'v0¥'C #202 100 Juswabeuew 9y | -4Z0Z#AUI S80IMBS JolIsIq [e0ads 9vvL-¥20C ¥20c/LE/0L
88°,02'C

82°0L (52/62/6-G2/82/8) UO S8DINIBS 10} €G1 /|-68GGE #90V Id4 €G1/21-68GS€ G202/62/60
8€°G9 (52/82/8-G2/62/1) UO S8IINIBS 10} €G /|-68SGE #00V Id4 €G1/1-68GS€ G202/82/80
26'0L (52/62/1-G2/.2/9) UO S8DIAIBS 10} €G /|-68SGE #90V Id4 €G1/1-68GS€ G20ce/62/L0
06°cecC (52/.2/9-G2/62/G) UO S82IAIBS 10} G/ |-68SGE #00V Id4d €G1/1-68GS€ G20¢/L2/90
S0'L6 (52/62/5-G2/62/%) UO S8DINIBS 10} €G /|-68SGE #00V Id4 €G1/1-68GS€ G202/62/50
2€99¢ (52/62/%-G2/82/€) UO S8DIAILS 10} €G /|-68SSE #00V Id4 €G1/1-68GS€ G202/62/v0
v’ LEC (52/82/€-G2/.2/2) U0 S82IAI8S 10} €G /|-68SGE #00V ad4 €G1/1-68GS€ G202/82/€0
8l'vee (S2/12/2-G2/62/1) UO S8DINIBS 10} €G /|-68SSE #00V Id4 €G1/1-68G5€ §¢0e/Leieo
18°L¥ve (52/62/1-¥2/0€/Z)) UO S8OINIBS 10} €61/ |-68SSE #00V ad4 €G1/1-68GS€ §20e/6e/Lo
04°0L2 (¥2/0€/2V-2/12/) L) UO SBDIAIBS 10} £G|/L-68GSE 00V Id4 €G1/1-68GS€ ¥202/0€/C)
LYELe (¥2/22/11-v2/62/01) UO SBDIAIBS 10} £G|/L-68GGE #O0V Id4 €G1/1-68GS€ vcoc/Le/L)
geeLe (¥2/62/01-¥2/12/6) UO S8OINIBS 10} €G /|-68SSE #1090V Id4 €G1/1-68GS€E ¥202/62/01

junowy owa J0puap # 9910AU| ajeq

620z 1aquiaydag ybnoiyy $20z 1990300
sainjipuadxgy

jou3siq Juswdojaaag Ajunwwios suaplies) Ainjua)

S99 Juswabeuel - L 111G [Bl0]

s394 Juswabeuel - L1 L1LS

Ayouyos|3 - 60E"LLG [BIOL

Aouyoe|3 - 60¢°LLS

Page 42



68°L0€L

68°L0€L GZ/€1/S0 40 BYN paeog [eoads jo 810N 077 “Auedwo) Ayore|0o YL G/000€ G202/0€/¥0
00'v.8'9

00'v.8'9 GZ/LI0L-¥2/L/0L GZ0¥ZL00L #Aolod €262 #Aul SJOSIAPY MSiY @ @oueinsu| €162 ¥20¢/10/01
00°000‘t

00°000‘t G20z daud ||oJ JuBWSSBSSE OEZ L-GZ0ZHAUI S80IMBS JoIsIq [eoads 0€ZL-920¢C G202/62/60
00'002't

00°0s€ 620z 1deg |elejelons S80IMBS JousIq [eoads LGl 1-G202 G202/0€/60
00°05€ G20z 1snbny |eliejeloss S80IMBS JolIsIq [e0ads 2€0l-920¢ G20ze/LE/80
00°0s€ 520z AInr [eneje0es S80IMBS JolIsIq [e0ads G160-920¢C Gcoe/LelLo
00°05€ GZ0Z dunr |ele}aloss S80IMBS JolIsIq [eads ¥6.0-G20¢C G202/0€/90
00°05€ 520z A |enejo100s S80IMBS JolIsIq [e0ads 8990-520¢ G20ze/Le/so
00°05€ 620z Jdy |euejeroes S80IMBS JolIsIq [e10ads 12¥0-520¢2 G202/0€/¥0
00°05€ G202 Jel\ |ellejasoss S80IMBS JouIsIq [e0ads G620-520¢C Gcoe/Leleo
00°05€ G20Z o4 |euejaloss S80IMBS JoIsIq [e10ads 9910-520¢2 §20¢/8¢/20
00°05€ GZ0¢ uer |euejaloss S80IMBS JoIsIq [eoads €G00-520¢C Ggecoze/Le/Lo
00°05€ 20¢ 98( |ellejaloss S80IMBS JoIsIq [enads Zl8l-¥20¢e vcozc/Ler)
00°05€ ¥20C AON [eliela1oss S80IMBS JouIsIq [eoads 28S1-¥20¢ ¥202/0¢/L L
00°05€ 202 100 |elealoss S80IMBS JouIsIq [eoads 9vvL-¥20¢2 ¥202/LE/0L

junowy owa J0puap # 9910AU| ajeq

620z 1aquiaydag ybnoiyy $20z 1990300
sainjipuadxgy

jou3siq Juswdojaaag Ajunwwios suaplies) Ainjua)

SJUBWBSILOADY (B85 - 08F'LLG (€101

SjuaWaSIIaAPY [e6a7 - 08F°LLS
aouelnsu| - 06y L LG [BJ0L

@oueInsu| - 05¥°LLS
110y Xe|AusWIssassyY - gLE'LLG [BJOL

110y Xe]juswssassy - 8LE'LLS
S99 [ele}eloss - ZLE L LG [BI0L

S994 |elle}aldss - ZLE'LLS

Page 43



LE'65Y
28262 G20z Bny ebesod SO0IMIBG JoUIsIq [B109dS IGL1-G20Z  SZOZ/0E/60
690 G20z Ae oBeysod SO0IBS JoUIsIq [e109dS ¥610-G202  SZOZ/0E/90
80°9¢ G20z AeIN x3pe4 SO0IBS JoLIsIq [B109dS ¥6.0-5202  SZOZ/0E/90
€0'6 G20z Jdy x3pa4 SO0IIBS JoIsIq [B109dS 8990-G202  SZ0Z/LE/SO
69y G20z 1B X3pa4 SO0IMIBS JoLIsIq e109dS 12Y0-S202  SZOZ/OE/Y0
10T G20z uer obejsod SO0IMIBS JoLIsIq [e109dS 9910-5202  5202/82/20
5862 202 AON X3ped SO0IMIBS JoLIsIq [B109dS 21814202 +ZOZ/LEZL
vy 202 10 X3pa4 SO0IMIBS JouIsIq [B10adS 28G1-¥202  +ZOZ/0E/LL
G1'68L

05'le G20z By - BBOAIND UeAY - [ore. L SO0IMIBS JoLIsIq B109dS IGLL-G20Z  SZOZ/0E/B60
00'Ge G20z AIne - BBOAIND ueAY - [ore. L SO0IMIBS JouIsIq B109dS 2€01-G202  SZOZ/LE/R0
00'Ge Gz0z aunr - eBosND UeAy - [orel L SO0IMIBS JoLISIq B109dS GL60-G20Z  SZOZ/LE/LO
90ze G20z ABIN - USANBN AoueN - [ones L Se0IMIBS oIS [B109dS ¥6,0-G202  SZOZ/0E/90
002y G20z AeN - BBOAIND UeAY - [orel L Se0IMIBS oIS [B109dS ¥6,0-G202  SZOZ/OE/90
0082 G20z Jdy - eBOIND ueAY - jonel] SO0IMIBS oIS [B109dS 8990-G202  SZ0Z/LE/SO
€28 (oneg ‘zepuewad ‘ZINY) GZ/GL/G OIEP 3o9Ud SZ/EL/G lloiked GZ/eliS¥d  S20TvLISO
0009 GZ0Z/€1/G 10} UoNEAIESDY WOooY Bunes|y "ou] ‘suspIeD Jaje SZ0ZIELS  SZOZ/EL/SO
007h G20z JBIN - ZoJar O|qed - [9ABIL Se0IMIBS JouIsIq B10adS 12Y0-G202  SZOZ/OE/Y0
05'8¢ G20z 1B - e60IIND Uehy - [oAeIL Se0IMIBS JouIsIq [e10ads 1ZY0-G202  SZOZ/OE/Y0
0082 G20z 994 - e6oIND ueky - [oAeIL Se0IMIBS JoUsIq B109dS G620-G20Z  SZOZ/LE/EO
¥€'2S (oneg ‘zepuewad ‘ZINy) GZ/EL/E 1B 309U GZ/L L/ lloiked Gz/lliedd  S20Z/ZLIED
0009 Gz/LL/g 10} uoneAIasay wooy Buespy "ou] ‘suspIeD Jaje GZ/LLE  SZOZ/LLIED
0082 G20z uer - ebouind uehy - [oAeiL Se0IMIBg oS e10ads 9910-5202  5202/82/20
0z'0v 20z 990 - EBOAND UeAY - [orelL Se0IMIeg oS e10adS €500-G202  SZOZ/LE/LO
0z'0v 202 AON - EBOIIND UeAY - [orelL SeolMIeS oS B10adS Z181¥202  +Z0Z/LEZL
916} 202 NON - UANBN AoueN - [oAel L se0lMIeg oS e10ads Z18L-¥202  +Z0Z/LEZL
feTaas (oneg ‘zepueusad ‘ZINY) ¥2/vL/LL 1P 08UD Z/ZL/L L I10JAed veZ/ZLLL ¥d  Y20ZiEL/LL
0Z'0v 20z 1dos - BBOAIND UeAY - [orel L seolMIeg oS e10ads OvrL-¥20Z  +ZOZ/LE/OL
00 ¥202/11I0L
0009 ¥2/8/01 10} UONEAISaY WOoY Bulespy "ou] ‘suspIeD Jeje v2/8/0L  $202/80/0L

junowy owsy 10pUBA # 9910AU| ajeq

620z 1aquiaydag ybnoiyy $20z 1990300
sainjipuadxgy

jou3siq Juswdojaaag Ajunwwios suaplies) Ainjua)

Kian@g pue abejsod - €151 LG [ejol

Kianijeqg pue abeysod - €16°LLS
SNOBUE|IB3SIN - ZLG L LG [ejoL

Snoaue|d3sIN - ZLSLLS

Page 44



00°008

00°00S §Z/¥Z Ad @insojosip Buinupuod S80IMIBS JoIsIq [eoads 61€1L-920C G20¢/8¢2/60
0S°LLL V)

SZove'y 9¢/1€/G-G2/L/9 $894 93)sNni1 $2Z0¢ SBHSS 0008.2CET AUNOIIY | 6GS6.L.L #AU| (994 @9)snu]) yueg 's'N 16GS6.. G202/52/90
00°00S‘€ (92/211%7-G2/E V1Y) L00Z SPUBS 69ZZEVT #AUI 00S85ZZT #1090V (994 @9ysnu]) aseysieindwo) 69¢cere G20c/oL/v0
GZ'LE0'Y GZ/LEICL-GZ/L/L S99 8d)snl] 610¢ SBMUBS 00091 0E9C #UNOIIY £EEGZI/L #AU| (994 @9)snu]) yueg 's'N €€€G629. Gcoc/ve/Lo
00°G.L

00°G.L 294 JoysI [e109dS §Z02/7202 Ad 66906 #AU! ddIsWwogepuol4 66906 ¥20¢/10/0L
SS9y

0.8 520z Bny saidoo S80IMIBS JoIsIq [eoads LGL1-G202 G202/0€/60
09'6 520z AInr saidoo S80IMIBS JolIsIq [eoads 2€0l-920¢ G20ze/Le/8o
S0°L G20z aunp saidod S80IMIBS JoIsIq [eoads G160-920¢C Gcoe/LelLo
00'¥¢ 520z Ae\ sxooq Buneew S80IMBS JoHIsIq [eads ¥6.0-G20¢C G202/0€/90
G6°901 520z Aep seidoo S80IMBS JolIsIq [e0ads ¥6.0-G20C G202/0€/90
Sl9 620z Jdy saidoo S80IMBS JoIsIq [eads 8990-520¢ G20ze/Le/so
00'¥¢ 520z Je|\ s3o00q Bupesw S80IMBS JolIsIq [eoads 12¥0-920¢ G20z/0e/v0
0€°09 620z Je se1dod S80IMBS JolIsIq [e0ads 12¥0-920¢2 G202/0€/¥0
G/.'SL 620z go4 seidod S80IMBS JolIsIq [eoads G§620-920¢C Gcoe/Leleo
Gl'Le G20z uer seidoo S80IMBS JolIsIq [e0ads 9910-520¢ G20¢/8¢/20
GlL'¢ 20z 298Q sa|dod S80IMBS JoIsIq [e0ads €G00-520¢ Ggeoe/Le/Lo
00'¥¢ #202Z AON s300q Buneew S80IMBS JoIsIq [e0ads Zl8l-¥20¢e vcoc/Lere)
08'6% 202 AON saldod S80IMBS JouIsIq [eoads Z18l-¥20¢ vcoc/LerL
00'¥¢ #202 100 $300q Buneew S80IMBS JoIsIq [enads 28S1-¥20¢ ¥202/0¢/L L
08°¢s #202 100 saldodo S80IMBS JouIsIq [enads 28S1-¥20¢ ¥202/0¢/L L
G6°L 20z 1deg saidoo S80IMBS JouIsIq [eoads 9vvL-¥20¢2 ¥202/LE/0L

junowy owa J0puap # 9910AU| ajeq

620z 1aquiaydag ybnoiyy $20z 1990300
sainjipuadxgy

jou3siq Juswdojaaag Ajunwwios suaplies) Ainjua)

994 a1nsojosi@ Buinunuoy - "L LG [e10L

994 ainsojasiq buinuyuo) - gL LLS

$994 d9Isnl] - €€L°L1G [ejol

S994 3d)snul - €€L°LLS
suonduosgng @ asusdl ‘sand - 0pS L LS [BIOL

suondiosqng g asuaol ‘sang - 0¥S°LLS
sol|ddng @010 - #1671 LG [ejoL

salddng 80140 - V1S LLS

Page 45



08'695°eYL

26'666°L

99'991 620z 1deg aysgem S80IMBS JolIsIq [e0ads LGl 1-G20¢2 G202/0€/60
99'991 G20z isnbny a)sgem S80IMBS JolIsIq [e10ads 2€0l-920¢ G20ze/LE/80
99'991 520z AInr 8yisqem S80IMBS JolIsIq [e10ads G160-920¢C Gcoe/LelLo
99'991 GZ0cZ aunr ajisgam S80IMBS JolIsIq [eoads ¥6.0-G20¢2 G202/0€/90
99'991 520z Ae\ eyisqem S80IMBS JolIsIq [e0ads 8990-520¢ G20ze/Lelso
99'991 620z Jdy 8ysqem S80IMBS JolIsIq [e10ads 12¥0-520¢2 G202/0€/¥0
99'991 G202 1N 8ysgam S80IMBS JouIsIq [e0ads G620-520¢C Gcoe/Leleo
99'99L G202 g4 8ysgam S80IMBS JoIsIq [e10ads 9910-520¢2 §20¢/8¢/20
99'991 GZ0Z uer aysgam S80IMBS JoIsIq [eoads €G00-520¢C Ggecoze/Le/Lo
99'991 20¢ 987 8isgam S80IMBS JoIsIq [enads Zl8l-¥20¢e vcozc/Ler)
99'991 ¥20Z AON 8lisgam S80IMBS JouIsIq [eoads 28S1-¥20¢ ¥202/0¢/L L
99'991 202 100 d)sgam S80IMBS JouIsIq [eoads 9vvL-¥20¢2 ¥202/LE/0L

junowy owa J0puap # 9910AU| ajeq

620z 1aquiaydag ybnoiyy $20z 1990300
sainjipuadxgy

jou3siq Juswdojaaag Ajunwwios suaplies) Ainjua)

sainyipuadxy |ejo|

Juswabeuepy a)isqap - 062 LLG [ej0L

JuswoBeuel a)ISAOM - 0GL°LLS

Page 46



Check #

5-1
5-2
5-3
5-4
5-5
5-6
5-7
5-8

6-1
6-2
6-3
6-4
6-5
6-6
6-7
6-8
6-9
6-10
6-11
6-12
6-13
6-14
6-15

7-1
7-2
7-3
7-4
7-5

Century Gardens Community Development District

Check Date
5/7/2025
5/7/2025
5/7/2025
5/7/2025
5/7/2025
5/7/2025
5/7/2025
5/7/2025

6/3/2025
6/3/2025
6/3/2025
6/3/2025
6/3/2025
6/3/2025
6/3/2025
6/3/2025
6/3/2025
6/3/2025
6/3/2025
6/12/2025
6/12/2025
6/12/2025
6/12/2025

7/2/2025
7/2/2025
7/2/2025
7/2/2025
7/2/2025

Check Register

May 2025 - September 2025

Vendor

Allstate Resource Management, Inc.
Computershare (Trustee Fee)
Humane Animal Removal Inc.

Pan American Landscaping LLC
Special District Services

U.S. Bank (Tax Receipts 2019)

U.S. Bank (Tax receipts 2024)

Wells Fargo Bank (Tax Receipts)

Allstate Resource Management, Inc.
Alvarez Engineers, Inc.

Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey
FPL

Grau & Associates

Mater Gardens, Inc.

Special District Services

The McClatchy Company, LLC

U.S. Bank (Tax Receipts 2019)

U.S. Bank (Tax receipts 2024)

Wells Fargo Bank (Tax Receipts)
Allstate Resource Management, Inc.
FPL

Pan American Landscaping LLC
Worldwide Distributors Inc.

Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey
Special District Services

U.S. Bank (Tax Receipts 2019)

U.S. Bank (Tax receipts 2024)

Wells Fargo Bank (Tax Receipts)

Amount
406.00
3,500.00
320.00
6,686.50
3,228.85
3,163.28
5,478.57
2,185.07

406.00
55.00
500.00
266.32
3,700.00
60.00
3,088.84
1,301.89
303.91
526.34
209.93
406.00
91.05
5,339.50
1,765.00

962.50
3,287.44
1,435.83
2,486.76

991.81

Page 47



Check #

8-1
8-2
8-3
8-4
8-5
8-6
8-7
8-8
8-9

8-10

8-11

8-12

8-13

8-14

9-1
9-2
9-3
9-4
9-5
9-6
9-7

Century Gardens Community Development District

Check Date
8/4/2025
8/4/2025
8/4/2025
8/4/2025
8/4/2025
8/4/2025
8/4/2025
8/4/2025
8/4/2025
8/4/2025
8/4/2025
8/11/2025
8/11/2025
8/11/2025

9/3/2025
9/3/2025
9/3/2025
9/16/2025
9/16/2025
9/16/2025
9/16/2025

Check Register

May 2025 - September 2025

Vendor

Allstate Resource Management, Inc.
Alvarez Engineers, Inc.

Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey
FPL

Pan American Landscaping LLC
Skyway Supply

Special District Services

U.S. Bank (Tax Receipts 2019)

U.S. Bank (Tax receipts 2024)

U.S. Bank (Trustee Fee)

Wells Fargo Bank (Tax Receipts)
Allstate Resource Management, Inc.
FPL

Pan American Landscaping LLC

Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey
Falcon Vac Solutions LLC

Special District Services

Allstate Resource Management, Inc.
Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey
FPL

Pan American Landscaping LLC

Amount
406.00
2,146.25
500.00
232.90
4,667.50
200.38
3,087.71
1,260.90
2,239.75
4,246.25
865.42
406.00
70.92
3,677.50

500.00
400.00
3,090.26
406.00
500.00
65.38
2,717.50
83,839.01

Page 48



000 $ - $
g2y s (00z00'18)  $
(ze90z'22)  $ (ooeLz'ziL)  $
(8z'Lv9'e6l) $ (00'g91'€02)
(8szes'e8) ¢ (oozos'es)  $
(9z'gvz'os) ¢ (rv'185'28)  §
LEZLP'9ES  $ 29°000°'L $
2822’95 $ ST LLY'19S$ 1eloL
VO'€LZ'LLLS 192a ¥20T
05°91'€0Z$ 392a 6102
'S98) PUE SJUNOJSIP JSYE SJUBWSSISSE L1°100°18$ 3920 £00Z2
pajebpng 5z0Z/¥20Z 218 G/6'064$ PUE 0GE'LLLS 'GBE'9LS ‘SL2'69$ ‘€L1'€8S ‘8SY'LESS 85'20L'¢L$ Juiey
'S99} PUE SJUNOJSIP 8I0J8q SJUBISSISSE %v0°00L 9€°GE€'98% ujwpy
pa1eBpNng §202/¥Z0Z 98 G9L'€0Z$ PUE €£22'2LL$ ‘'200'18$ ‘ZOL'ELS ‘GEE'98S LY 19SS 910N SUONOSI00 XBL 0y Juswissassy
8TLYO'€6L $[282L. 111 $]2e90C L $[9z8v2’0L $[8STES'E8 $[00G9L°€0z $00°€22ZLL  $[007Z00°k8 $[o00C0L€L $[vvLesL8 $[Lezivoes § [(92006°02) $ [(28°0L¥'S) $[290001 $| 282zL195$
- - 5] - |- 5] - 5] - $] - 5] - s| - 5] - s[ -
- 911 9L 911 9L $ }salepl|  Gz/61/60 10091100 Xe L SpeQ-IWEIN| G - JU|
- - - - 11€L - - - - 12°€L 12°€L - $ - $|2L2€L $ - $ 1seJep||  GZ/L0/80 10091100 Xe L Speq-IWeIN| {7 - Ju|
25°09¢ S8'GLL 16611 167201 £9'202 91'¥9¢ €9'2L1 80211 L0'¥0L 21602 88'296 - $ [(z2'6) $|ee8e $ | LTVv6 $ IS8IBJII/AYN|  S2/20/L0 10j09]100 Xe L opeq-WeIN| g
£26/8'} G0'G80°} LG6YL 86'189 90°2€0°} 12'868°L 10960} 802G 18'889 6v°2¥0'L €8°/2¥'G - $ [(e8'vs) $[609cc  $|L59pCS  § (D) 15018)Ul/AVN]  G2/52/90 10j09]100 Xe L opeq-iweIN|  Z|
9/°98%'C €8°GEY'L 18166 9¥'206 88652’} 181162 £€°0SY' | €8°100'} 85116 16°892°L ¥22L0'L - $ [rt12) $ 8lvrl'L  $ Soxel AVN| §2/L1/90 401091100 XBL SpEQ-IWEING ||
11°SS 116G 11°SS 116G $ }salel|  Gz/12/S0 401091100 XBL SpEg-IWEIN| € - JU|
€928 $[16°€0€ $ [€6'60C $[L0L6L $ [ve 192 99'L€S $ [86'90€ $[sozie $ [v6°26L $ | ¥6'69C 7867’ (¥1°G1) $ IGElS'L  $ Soxel AVN| SGz/€1/S0 401091100 XBL Speg-IWeING - Q)
1G'8/%'G §|82€9l'E $[L068L'c  $|Tzes6t  $|6£/2ET L6°€€S'S $[€T'S6L'E $[rL'202'c  $[0e800'C  $|160SET €6°Zhl'Gl (96251 § 6v'S6C'GL  $ Soxel AVN| §2/L0/%0 401091100 XBL SpeQ-WEING - 6
19'8¢¢ $ 19'8€¢€ 19'8¢¢ 198ee § }salepl|  Gz/Lz/eo 4101031100 XBL SpEQ-IWEIN| Z - Ju|
19'6zl'e  §|veLeel $[18Lv8 $|evLLL $ [€0°€06 $[c889L'C $[9zzset $ [20°598 $ (60282 $[9¢c'126 82°G/8'G (6'65) $ [(ve'69) $ 9G'¥66'G  $ Soxel AVN| §2/90/€0 401091100 XBL Speg-iweINf - 8
€4'8/1°L  $[6G089 $ 2oLy $| L2y $ | 62005 $|vevieh $ [6v°L0L $ [95v8Y $[160vF $[€L9ls 96°452'E (91°29) $ [(eze) $ €0'8Ge'e  $ Soxel AVN| §2/¢h/c0 401091100 XBL Speg-WeING - L
62°95¢ $ 62°952 62°95¢ 6295 $ }sal8l|  62/20/20 401091100 XBL Speg-IWEIN| | - Ju|
1£286'C  $[2L'E69') $|pS69L°L  $[8L¥90°L  $|viGreL  $|eLv.0'E TE'SLL ze9eet ¥8'GLLL 22908} S6'70L'8 (19'11€) $ [(z8'18) $ £r'86r's  § Soxel AVN| ¥2/6L/c) 401091100 XBL Speg-WeINf - 9
127299'€ $|0LLLL'T $e8eor’L  $[voLee’t  $|zL'8sSL  $[v99l8'e 69'€02'C €225t 60°G8€" | 8€°129't ov'Zel'0L (e2'60€) $ [lorzol) § €0'6YS0L $ Soxel AVN| GZ/LE/LO 401091100 XBL SpeQ-WEING - G
G0'S0P'c  $)99'88€°L $ [€C'656 $[182L8 $[12120°L  $|vLovsT 99'99v'L LL'EL0'L ¥8'126 01°620°} 9’ L¥9'9 (v2'90€) $ [(51729) $ 68'020'L $ soxel AVN| ¥Z/LE/C) 4101091100 XBL Speq-WeINf - {
9£'060'L  $|16°€60'F $ 262282 $|vlelsT  $|eLzioe  $ 609V L $ |95 L0E'Y ¢ [osszez  glevzorz  gleeeor’e  $|ovzes6L  §[(08+28) S |ce'z6L) § 12°029'0z  $ Sexel AVN| $2/92/LL 40109100 XBL SPEC-WEIN| ¢
19'68G'vL  $|€9ler's $|ves18's $[sze6zs  $|0c96L'9  $|/89rEGL  $|vL'Log's ¢[ee0ozi’'o glogeoss  §[996L59 $[eLvicor  $[02969°1) §[lz0n) $ oLsivey $ SoXeL AVN| ¥2/se/LlL 10109]|0 Xe| 9peg-WeNf  Z
0£°0£6'87L $|00'166'G8 $|0€'66€'65 $[00870'vS $]|0¥'892'€9 $ [59202°9SL $02'8.1'06 $[g1e6v29  $[09898°95  §[€er02599 $[002e9°LLy $ (85 vzeLL) § [(S6LGLY) $ £56LLEEY $ saxel AVN| 2/60/L 10)09]|0D XeL SpEq-IWelN| |
5.6'06L$ 0SE'LLLS 58€°9.9 5.2°69$ €Ly'e8$ 5.6'061$ 0SE‘LLLS 58€9.$ 6.2'69$ €Lv'e8$ 85Y°1£6$
S91°€02$ €LTLLLS 200°18$ 20L'eL$ 5€€'98$ §91°€02$ €LZ'LLLS 200°18$ 20L'€L$ G€€'98$ L1¥°196$
@9)sni| o) 29)snil o) @9)sn1) o) (sea4 (seaq (sea4 (seaq (seaq (sea4 (sea4 10}99]|10D junoasig paAleoay | ssou sydieoay o4 31va wo.4 juawhed #al
pled puy (sea4 | pled puy (sea4 [pred puy (sead| 2 1a k'] 1a k'] 1a k'] 1a k'] 1a k2 1a k2 10 | Xe]l wolg 8N isaizu| 399]10] xeL
ki 1a ki 1a ki 1a Jayy) Jayy) al040g) awodu| ai040g) ai040g) al0j08) al0j08)
19Yy) awoou) 19yy) 19yv) awoou| awoou| Juswssassy awoou| awoou| awoou| awoou|
jJuaWSsassy awoou| awoau| juswssassy | juswissassy 1900 v v v v
192a I ulwpy 202 sausg 1920 6102 saleg 19aa adueuajuleN ulwpy
202 salss 198 1920 1002 sauas
6102 saues 002 saues

§202-veoc
SNOILO3TTO0D XV1
1O111S1a LNJINdOTIAIA ALINNININOD SNIAAVO AUNLNID

Page 49




	Century Gardens Community Development Dstrict - October 14, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	May 13, 2025 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2025-06 – Adopting Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Amended Budget
	Consider Resolution No. 2025-07 – Goals and Objectives Annual Report
	Consider Resolution No. 2025-08 - Interlocal Agreement for Local Government Publications 
	Discussion Regarding Lake Fountain Repairs
	Discussion Regarding Sidewalk Pressure Cleaning
	2025 Legislative Update Memo – BCLMR
	Financials




